Sarah Partosh

From: Julia Sheedy

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 1:52 PM

To: Dave Stewart

Cc: Madison Cann

Subject: FW: TF/20/11711, **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** | Premier virtually meeting with
Mr Andrew Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC

Attachments: PREMIER MEETING BRIEF - Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris-AO - 11 June

2020.DOCX; Attachment 1 - Talking Points - Premier virtually meeting with Mr Aridrew Liveris AO
- 11 June 2020.DOCX; Attachment 2 - NCCC Manufacturing Taskforce —Interimi’Draft Report
presentation.PDF

Hi Dave
For your approval.

Thanks
Julia

From: Correspondence DG (DPC) <CorrespondenceDG.DPC@premiiers.gid.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 12:01 PM

To: Julia Sheedy <julia.sheedy@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: TF/20/11711, **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** | Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew
Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC

Hey Julia.

Please find attached TF/20/11711, **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** | Premier virtually meeting with
Mr Andrew Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC for your review.

Madison Cann

Senior Administration Officer

Office of the Director-Generai
Department of the Prerier eénd Cabinet

P 07 3003 9476 Mm E Madison.cann@premiers.qgld.gov.au
Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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PREMIER’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TF/20/11711
Meeting

Document No. DOC/20/107266

Premier’'s Meeting Briefing Note

SUBJECT

The following information is provided to support your virtual meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris AO,
Special Adviser to the Federal Government’s National Covid-19 Coordination Commission (NCCC).

JOBS The Queensland manufacturing industry employed over 165,000
workers as at March 2020.
FUNDING N/A 4
BREAKDOWN
DETAILS 8

e Date: Thursday, 11 June 2020
e Time: TBC by PO
e Venue: TBC by PO (virtual meeting)

KEY ISSUE/S EXPECTED TO BE RAISED IN RELATION TO EVENT
1) COVID-19 — Personal protective equipment manufacturing

e The COVID-19 global pandemic exposed the fragility of giobal supply chains for
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and other essential products and revealed limited
local manufacturing of these products. A lack of secure supply chains meant there was
a risk in healthcare workers having insufficient supply of equipment.

e As part of the Queensland Government'’s response to COVID-19, Queensland
companies were supported to produce PPE and essential products to address critical
supply chain issues and to build self-reitance against the possibility of future epidemics.

e Examples of companies that, with Queensiand Government support, pivoted their
existing capabilities to manufacture PPE and other essential products, include:

o Evolve Group and -& =1o pivot their manufacturing to make P2 and
surgical masks respectively at Level 2 and 3 for hospitals.

0 Sacha Drake — a Queensiand clothing manufacturer, producing fabric reusable
gowns for Queensland Health.

o Distilleries such as Bundaberg Rum, Beenleigh Rum and Saleyards Distillery —
switching producticn to supply ethanol to support the production of hand sanitiser.

o Triple Eight Mcior Race Engineering — retooling to manufacture an emergency
ventilator prototvpe.

e The #MakingltFerQLD marketing campaign was launched in April 2020 to showcase
the work in the manufacturing sector and its capabilities in Queensland. This campaign
has been viewed more than five million times.

e As part oi'the Queensland Economic Recovery Strategy: Unite and Recover for
Queenstand-Jobs, up to $50 million has been announced for the Making it for
Queensland fund, to target and support the expansion of Queensland’s vital
manufaciuring sector and production capacity, with a focus on Queensland’s advanced
rnanufacturing capacity, particularly in biomedical and health.

e Adedicated Queensland Government website landing page was established to match
mariufacturers to the products they needed to keep operating, with over 400 enquiries
from industry, and 330 connections from businesses to potential suppliers since the
Manufacturing Supply Matching webpage was launched in March 2020.

2) Advanced manufacturing in the post COVID-19 economy

e The Advanced Manufacturing Roadmap and Action Plan (the Roadmap) was launched
in December 2016 and an updated second edition of the Roadmap was released in

November 2018.
Action Officer: Jude Mannix Approved by Mark Cridland, DDG
Area: Economic Policy Policy Division
[Telephone: 07 3003 9393 Telephone: 300 39408 Approved on:
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e The Roadmap highlights the importance for industry to embrace advanced manufacturing,
also known as Industry 4.0. The Roadmap provides the framework for accelerating the
adoption of robotics and autonomous systems by Queensland manufacturers.

e The Queensland Government’'s $46 million Made in Queensland initiative is helping
small-to-medium-sized business to adopt innovative processes and technology, expand
operations and hire more Queenslanders.

o

o

o

o

Since 2017, 75 projects across Queensland have been supported through the
program, with 32 of these projects located in regional Queensland.

To date, 61 projects have been completed totalling $22.3 million in grant funding,
with 26 completed projects located in regional Queensland (protecting over
1600 existing regional jobs and generating 90 new jobs).

The manufacturers who implemented these projects have reperted that more than
3400 existing jobs have been protected, more than 340 new jobs created, and
more than $59 million in private sector investment generated.

Made in Queensland Round 3 fund recipients are yet t¢ be announced.

e To support the growth of regional manufacturers, the Queensiand' Government has
invested $30 million into regional Manufacturing Hubs in Cairns, Townsville and
Rockhampton.

o

Each hub provides a place for local manufacturing businesses to receive expert
advice and support to transition to advanced manufacturing through world-leading
technologies.

The Hubs have strong links with local universities, schools and TAFE Queensland to
develop a workforce with skills in science; technology, engineering and maths (STEM).

The establishment of the Hubs is an action of the Roadmap to grow manufacturing
productivity and innovation across Queensland.

In addition to the establishment of the'three regional manufacturing hubs, the
Queensland Government has made available $13.5 million through the Manufacturing
Hubs Grant Program to assist eligibie businesses, with up to $4.5 million available for
each manufacturing hub, to invesiin and help to build advanced manufacturing
capability in the Cairns, Townsviile and Rockhampton regions.

This is an opportunity for manufacturers to become more productive and create the
jobs of the future througi: technology adoption, skills and training, and business
development.

e The Queensland Gove'nment has invested more than $7.7 million towards the $18 million
Advanced Robotics fer Manufacturing (ARM) Hub in Brisbane.

0]

The ARM Hub is’a collaborative facility for the local manufacturing sector, led by
the Queenslaind Government and delivered in partnership with the Queensland
University of Technology and Urban Art Projects.

The ARM FHub'will enable Queensland manufacturers to collaborate with research
institutions cn a very practical level to build capability, be competitive, reshore
manufacturing activity and generate jobs.

Although located in Brisbane, the ARM Hub services will be delivered across the
State and available to all manufacturing firms in sectors as diverse as aerospace,
biomedical, METS, defence, rail manufacture, beef and food processing, and space.

e On 19 April 2020, Queensland was recognised as a World Advanced Manufacturing
Hub by the World Economic Forum, which will continue to open doors internationally
bringing more business and opportunities to Queensland.

e To ensure the Queensland manufacturing sector continues to grow and become
increasingly globally competitive, the Queensland Government has broadened
engagement on the future direction of advanced manufacturing through a
Manufacturing Ministerial Council (the Council).

0]

The Council’s first meeting in 2020 was held online on Thursday, 21 May and the
Council is to support Queensland’s diverse manufacturing industry to focus on
innovation, business transformation, workforce development and building supply
chain capability.
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o The Council will provide advice on emerging trends and issues that could
potentially impact on the sustainability and future development of industry and
manufacturing in Queensland.

3) Skills implementation plan for advanced manufacturing

The Queensland Government is supporting the technological transformation of the
State’s manufacturing industry and looking ahead to attract, develop and retain world-
class talent and skills.

Announced on 17 December 2019, the Skills Implementation Plan for Advanced
Manufacturing (Skills Plan) has been developed to support manufacturers in their
transition to advanced manufacturing and create high-skilled workforces.

The Skills Plan addresses the 10 Priority Action Areas in Jobs Queensland's Advancing
Manufacturing Skills Strategy and builds on the Queensland Government’s overarching
strategy for skills, Skills for Queensland — Great training for quality jobs.

The Skills Plan recognises that a highly skilled workforce is vital t6-manufacturing’s
future growth and diversifying Queensland’s economy.

The use of robotics, leading-edge technologies, autonomous systems and new
processes requires knowledge and skills in complex problem solving, design-led
thinking and the use of knowledge and skills in the STEM areas.

The Queensland Government understands that Queensland students need a strong
foundation in STEM and a range of initiatives that-support STEM education in
Queensland state schools is being implemented, inciuding the $81.3 million Advancing
STEM in Queensland state primary schools’ iritiative.

As part of its response to COVID-19, the Queerisland Government launched a new
online Jobs Finder Queensland portal to cennect Queenslanders who have lost their jobs
with new job opportunities, and to facilitate access to free online training courses through
TAFE Queensland and Central Queenstand University, with a focus on digital skills.

4) National COVID-19 Coordination Commissi¢n: Manufacturing Taskforce Draft Interim

Report

Advice from the Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) notes
that a presentation related to the NCCC Manufacturing Taskforce Draft Interim Report
(draft report) was leaked online.in May 2020, with many media organisations reporting
on it (Attachment 2). The cificiai-approved draft report has not been released. DNRME
further notes that:

0 The presentation states two key areas of focus for the draft report: (1) growing
advanced manufacturing; and (2) creating a competitive domestic gas market.

o The two areas are linked, as an increased supply of affordable gas will support the
expansion and development of advanced manufacturing in Australia.

o DNRME has neci'been formally consulted by the NCCC Manufacturing Taskforce on
its draft repori; and first learned of the draft report’'s recommendations and findings
througitmediia reports.

o DNRME et with officers from the NCCC who advised that the leaked presentation
does not represent the NCCC'’s final view; rather represents views of an individual
engaged by the NCCC.

DNRME has significant concerns about the direction of the Manufacturing Taskforce’s
draft report as reported in Attachment 2 and considers predictions for a domestic gas
price of $4/gigajoule as unrealistic. Such a price cannot be realised without significant
government subsidies and implications of supporting a domestic reservation policy.

DNRME notes the presentation indicates the draft report has a limited focus on
supporting Queensland projects, other than a brief mention of the Bowen Basin
pipeline. Queensland is a significant contributor to the east coast gas market, and
Federal Government investment in Queensland to support the gas sector is warranted.

Federal Government support for pipelines would be required to connect Queensland’s
prospective regions (Bowen, Galilee, Cooper and Eromanga basins) to the east coast
gas market. In the short term, for example, Federal Government funding for a feasibility
study into the Bowen Basin pipeline could be sought to prove up the investment.
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BACKGROUND

e Key documents to support your attendance are provided at Attachments 1-2.

e | will attend as the Department of the Premier and Cabinet’s (DPC) representative.
CONSULTATION

e DPC COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce, DNRME, Department of Regional
Development and Manufacturing; and Department of State Development, Tourism and
Innovation.

Comments (Premier or DG)

Dave Stewart
Director-General
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TF/20/11711 Page 1
Talking Points

Virtual meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris AO regarding the
manufacturing industry in Queensland

Thursday, 11 June 2020

¢ My Government is committed to the ongoing growth and
development of Queensland’ manufacturing industry and has
implemented initiatives to support manufacturers through the
COVID-19 crisis and beyond.

¢ | recently announced the first stage of our economic reset, The
Queensland Economic Recovery Strategy: Unite and Recover for
Queensland Jobs, to help Queensland’s tecovery from COVID-19
with a focus on backing Queensland jobs.

e The COVID-19 global pandemic exposed the fragility of global
supply chains for Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and other
essential products and revealed liinited local manufacturing of
these products. A lack of secure supply chains meant there was a
risk in healthcare workers'naving insufficient supply of equipment.

e A key initiative of the strategy includes the $50 million Making it
for Queensland fund, to target and support the expansion of
Queensland’s vital marnufacturing sector and production capacity,
with a focus on Queensland’s advanced manufacturing capacity,
particularly in Biomedical and health.

¢ My Governmentlaunched the Advanced Manufacturing Roadmap
and Actiorni Plan (the Roadmap) back in December 2016.

e The Readmap highlights the importance for industry to embrace
advanced manufacturing, also known as Industry 4.0.

¢ |t provides the framework for accelerating the adoption of robotics
and autonomous systems by Queensland manufacturers, and an
updated second edition of the Roadmap was released in
November 2019.
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TF/20/11711 Page 2
Talking Points

e To ensure the Queensland manufacturing sector continues to
grow and become increasingly globally competitive, my
Government has established a Manufacturing Ministerial Council
(the Council) to drive ongoing engagement on the future direction
of Queensland’s diverse manufacturing industry.

e The Council will provide advice on emerging trends and issues,
with a focus on innovation, business transformaticn, workforce
development and building supply chain capacity.

e | am proud to say that Queensland is ahead of the curve in
advanced manufacturing and was recognised as a World
Advanced Manufacturing Hub by the World £conomic Forum on
19 April 2020.

e This international acknowledgement will continue to open doors
and bring more business and opportunities to Queensland.

e Our $46 million Made in Queensiand initiative is helping small-to-
medium-sized business to adopt innovative processes and
technology, expand operaticns and hire more Queenslanders.

e To date, 61 of the 75 projects supported have been completed,
totalling $22.3 million in grant funding.

e The manufacturers who implemented these projects have
reported that more than 3400 existing jobs have been protected,
more than 340 new jobs created, and more than $59 million in
private sector investment generated.

e And closeto half of these completed projects (43 per cent) are in
regionai Queensland (protecting over 1600 existing regional jobs
and gererating 90 new regional jobs).

e Adding to our commitment to regional manufacturers, my
Government has invested $30 million into the establishment of
regional Manufacturing Hubs in Cairns, Townsville and
Rockhampton.
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TF/20/11711 Page 3
Talking Points

e Each Hub has a local manufacturing focus and provides a place
for local manufacturing businesses to receive expert advice and
support, enabling them to transition to advanced manufacturing
through world-leading technologies.

e The Hubs have strong links with local universities, schools and
TAFE Queensland to develop a workforce with skiiis i science,
technology, engineering and maths.

e To further build advanced manufacturing capability in the Cairns,
Townsville and Rockhampton regions, my Government has made
available, through the Manufacturing Hubs Grant Program, up to
$4.5 million for each Hub, totalling $13.5 miilion.

e These funds will assist eligible businessesto become more
productive and create the jobs of the future, through technology
adoption, skills and training, and.husiness development.

e Complementing the work being done at the regional
Manufacturing Hubs is the $18 million Advanced Robotics for
Manufacturing (ARM) Hubin Brisbane, in which my Government,
in recognition of the future requirements of advanced
manufacturing, invested more than $7.7 million.

e The ARM Hub is a coliaborative facility for the Queensland
manufacturing secior, led by the Queensland Government and
delivered in partnership with the Queensland University of
Technology and Urban Art Projects.

e The ARM Hub-will enable Queensland manufacturers to
collabcrate‘with research institutions on a very practical level to
build capability, increase competitiveness, reshore manufacturing
activity and generate jobs.

¢ Although located in Brisbane, the ARM Hub services will be
delivered across the State and available to all manufacturing firms
in sectors as diverse as aerospace, biomedical, METS, defence,
rail manufacture, beef and food processing, and space.
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TF/20/11711 Page 4
Talking Points

e The recent announcement by my Government of a partnership
with GO1, an online training company based in Logan,
Queensland that offers a ‘Netflix for training’ style platform, is
another example of our commitment to upskilling.

e Thanks to this partnership more than 400 free training courses
will be available to small businesses and employees imjpacted by
COVID-19, including on the topics ‘Digital Skills and Adapting to
Change’ and ‘Programming and IT".

¢ This initiative supports other Queensland Government programs
such as free online training courses through TAFE Queensland
and Central Queensland University focusing -on digital skills, and
the new online Jobs Finder Queensland portal, which connects
Queensland workers who have lost‘theirjobs to find new job
opportunities.

e Such initiatives support my Governiment’s recognition that a
highly skilled workforce is vital to manufacturing’s future growth
and diversifying the Queensland economy.

e Announced on 17 Decemiser 2019, the Skills Implementation Plan
for Advanced Manufacturing (Skills Plan) has been developed to
support manufacturers in their transition to advanced
manufacturing and create high-skilled workforces

e The use of robctics, leading-edge technologies, autonomous
systems and rniew processes requires knowledge and skills in
complex preblem solving, design-led thinking and the use of
STEM knowledge and skKills.

e We understand that Queensland students need a strong
foundation in STEM and a range of initiatives that support STEM
education in Queensland state schools is being implemented,
including the $81.3 million Advancing STEM in Queensland state
primary schools initiative.

e Another area where my Government recognises the importance
of diversifying and growing our economy is in the resources
sector.
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TF/20/11711 Page 5
Talking Points

¢ In response to the impact of COVID-19, my Government is
providing a range of relief measures to support eligible
exploration companies, and fast-tracking industry development
initiatives to ensure the pipeline of future resource projects and
jobs continues.

e By bringing forward $2.8 million in Collaborative Exploration
Initiative funding to the 2020-21 financial year, we ¢an encourage
innovative exploration across the state, including the North West
Minerals Province, home to new economy miner&is like silica,
titanium, lithium and vanadium.

e Since 2015, my Government has released more than
79,000 square kilometres of land for petroieum and gas
exploration. These releases have iniclided 20,212 square
kilometres released on the condition that any gas produced must
be supplied to the Australian domestic market.

e Queensland has been the leaderin getting gas to Australian
users, including our manufacturers.

e We know that gas is criticai to our manufacturers as a feedstock
as well as an energy saurce to fuel jobs.

e We already have Senex producing critical gas feedstock and
energy, including to tuilding products manufacturer, CSR Limited,;
packaging compatny Orora; and glass manufacturer O-I.

e As well, Australian Pacific LNG and Armour Energy have entered
a joint venture agreement near Chinchilla to supply gas next year,
securing around 650 manufacturing jobs in plants across
Queensiand.

o Other exploration permits have been granted to gas explorers
such-as Comet Ridge, Denison Gas, Central Petroleum, Armour
Energy, Chi Oil and Gas and a Shell/Santos joint venture.

e The release of the 2020 Queensland Exploration Program tender
for petroleum and gas exploration on 14 May 2020 makes more
than 6700 square kilometres of land available for gas exploration,
including five domestic supply areas totalling 872 square

kilometres.
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Sarah Partosh

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Categories:

Hi Jackie and Tim

DCLO Admin

Wednesday, 10 June 2020 2:28 PM

Jackie Hughes; Sharyn Durston; Tim Linley; Jim Murphy; Mathew Cooper; Brett Murphy; 'Maddy
West'; Premiers Briefing Material; premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Angela Holden; Zoe
Bos (Ministerial); Kay Swanston

DCLO Admin; Glenys Jenkin; @ODG Requests

TF/20/11711 - **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** | Premier viriually meeting with Mr
Andrew Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC

PREMIER MEETING BRIEF - Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris-AO- 11 June
2020.DOCX; Attachment 1 - Talking Points - Premier virtually meetirig with Mr Andrew Liveris AO
- 11 June 2020.DOCX; Attachment 2 - NCCC Manufacturing Taskforce - interim Draft Report
presentation.PDF

High

Sharni

Please find attached the approved brief and associated documents fer'the Premier's virtual meeting with Mr
Andrew Liveris AO, Special Adviser to the Federal Government’s National Covid-19 Coordination Commission
(NCCC), tomorrow, Thursday 11 June 2020. Time is yet to be casifirmed.

Dave Stewart, Director-General, will attend as'the departmental representative for this event.

Kind regards

Sharni Sawyer
Assistant Departmental & Customer-liaison Officer
Departmental and Customer-Liaison Office

Office of the Director-General - Department 5+ the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9424 M

Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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Pages 75 through 146 redacted for the following reasons:
DUPLICATE DOCUMENT - Premier's Meeting Briefing Note
DUPLICATE DOCUMENT - Report

DUPLICATE DOCUMENT - Taking Points



Sarah Partosh

From: Dave Stewart

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 1:57 PM

To: Julia Sheedy

Cc: Madison Cann

Subject: Re: TF/20/11711, **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** | Premier virtually meeting with

Mr Andrew Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC

Approved. Thanks.

Dave Stewart

Director-General

Office of the Director-General
Department of Premier and Cabinet
07 3003 9387
David.stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Julia Sheedy <julia.sheedy@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:51:56 PM

To: Dave Stewart <david.stewart@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Madison Cann <Madison.Cann@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: TF/20/11711, **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** | Premier virtually meeting with Mr
Andrew Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC

Hi Dave
For your approval.

Thanks
Julia

From: Correspondence DG (DPC) <CorrespondenceDG.DPC@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 12:01 PM

To: Julia Sheedy <julia.sheedy@premiers.gid.gov.au>

Subject: TF/20/11711, **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** | Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew
Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020~ time TBC

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

Serior Administration Officer

Oftiic2 of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9476 M_ E Madison.cann@premiers.qld.gov.au
Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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Sarah Partosh

From: Mark Cridland

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 5:39 PM

To: Rob Lloyd-Jones

Cc: Joe Begley; Sharlene Larsen

Subject: RE: TRIM FOR APPROVAL - TF/20/11711 - Andrew Liveris

Approved thanks

Mark Cridland

Deputy Director-General

Policy Division

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

p 073003 9408 M

Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Rob Lloyd-Jones <rob.lloyd-jones@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 3:34 PM

To: Mark Cridland <mark.cridland@premiers.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Joe Begley <joe.begley@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Sharlene Larsen <Stiarlene.Larsen@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: TRIM FOR APPROVAL - TF/20/11711 - Andrew Liveris

Importance: High

Hi Mark

Meeting brief and attachments for Premier’s virtual meeting with Andrew Liveris AO, Special Adviser to the National
COVID-19 Coordination Cmmission, for your approvak.

This is due to PO by 5pm.
| have reviewed.
Thanks

Rob

Rob Lloyd jores

Director

Policy Division

Departraent of the Premier and Cabinet

P07 30036281 M
Levei3G; 1WS, Brisbane Qld 4000
P7) Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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Sarah Partosh

From: Elizabeth Philipson

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 4:04 PM

To: Jude Mannix

Cc: Lauren Pearce; Naomi Quirk

Subject: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris
Hi Jude

Fentiman this afternoon:

e The Queensland Government has recently partnered with GO1, an online training company based in
Logan that offers a ‘Netflix for training” style platform.

e Thanks to this partnership more than 400 free training courses will be‘available to small businesses
and employees impacted by COVID-19, including on the topics “Digital Skills and Adapting to Change’
and ‘Programming and IT'.

Many thanks
Beth

From: Elizabeth Philipson

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 12:07 PM

To: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Lauren Pearce <Lauren.Pearce@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Naoimi Quirk <naomi.quirk@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszcziik and Andrew Liveris

Hi Jude
Please see attached with changes tracked in.
Happy to discuss anything we’ve added. And-please feel free to cut back if the section is too long.

Many thanks
Beth

Beth Philipson

Senior Policy Officer

Economic Poiicy

Department’of thie Premier and Cabinet

P 30039320 -M
Levei 30,1 \Villiam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PC.Bex 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:13 AM

To: Elizabeth Philipson <elizabeth.philipson@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Lauren Pearce
<Lauren.Pearce@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris
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Perfect! Thank you

From: Elizabeth Philipson <elizabeth.philipson@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:12 AM

To: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Lauren Pearce <Lauren.Pearce@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

Thanks very much, Jude.

| think the DRDM material provided covers most of it, but am adding in a couple of dot points’in relation to the
Queensland Government’s COVID-19 response and free online training being offered.

I'll also check in with Naomi from a schooling perspective.

Many thanks
Beth

From: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:11 AM

To: Lauren Pearce <Lauren.Pearce@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Phiiipson
<elizabeth.philipson@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and/Andrew Liveris

Hi Beth and Lauren

The article from the Australian is below, and the chair of the NCCC made a statement on 4 June:
https://www.pmc.gov.au/nccc/news/statement-chair-senate,seléct-committee-covid-19, which includes reference
to what Mr Liveris’ focus will be.

It doesn’t specifically mention education, but the article beigw does flag it.
Thank you both for your assistance.

Regards
Jude
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From: Lauren Pearce <Lauren.Pearce@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 9:17 AM

To: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Phiiipson
<elizabeth.philipson@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk-and Andrew Liveris

Hi Jude,
Happy to help with this.

Beth, can you please assist Jude with some content-on skills, noting the section in the attached on the Skills
Implementation Plan for Advanced Manufacturing.

In my quick search | found reference to a'report by the Australian on ‘new-collar jobs’, but unfortunately couldn’t
access it due to the pay wall — there may ize ethers out there.

Lauren Pearce

A/Director

Economic Policy

Department of the Premiier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9373 iv'l'
Level 30, 1 Wiiilam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box.15185/City/East, QLD 4002

From: Jude Marrix <jude/mannix@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday,'8 June 2020 8:42 AM

To: Lauren Pearce <Lauren.Pearce@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris
Importance: High

Hi Lauren

We have a super urgent event pack (due to ECU 9 June) to prepare related to manufacturing/economic recovery in
Queensland (TF/20/11711).
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I have reviewed the attached material from DRDM and note they have a small section on skills development,
however, as there has been some media over the weekend indicating Mr Liveris will be focussing on ‘new collar’
jobs for future manufacturing employment, and that this will require modification in the education system, | thought
it prudent to see if your team has any content you would like me to include in the response.

You may also find the below email helpful in providing some context.
Mr Liveris has been appointed as an adviser to the National COVID-19 Co-ordination Commission.
Happy to discuss.

Regards
Jude

From: _@dragomanglobal.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 12:32 PM
To: Jim Murphy <Jim.Murphy@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

Dear Jim,

| hope my note finds you well.

| am writing on behalf of Andrew Liveris AO. Mr Liveris is Special Adviser to the Commonwealth’s National
Covid-19 Coordination Commission (NCCC) where he is leading the Manufacturing Taskforce reporting to
Nev Power. The Taskforce is focused on growing Australian'manufacturing industry in the post virus

economy.

Andrew would appreciate a half hour meeting (virtual) to get the Premier’s views and discuss the
recommendations of the taskforce.

Thank you and | look forward to receiving your-reply.

With kind regards

\

(N

Tel: | Vobiie: I

Emailzm dragomanglobal.com
Level 41, 55 Colliiis Street

Melbourne VIC/300C-Australia
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Sarah Partosh

From: Ben Gordon

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 11:13 AM

To: DPCCovid19_Response and Recovery Taskforce; Jude Mannix

Cc: Kayla Webster; Pauline Elliott

Subject: RE: HPE Content Manager Tracking File : TF/20/11711 : **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING
BRIEF** | Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time
TBC

Sorry Jude - nil from us.

Regards
Ben

Ben Gordon

Senior Director

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 30039338 M e
Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15185, City East; QLD 4002

From: DPCCovid19_Response and Recovery Taskforce <dpccovidiQ rrt@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 11:12 AM

To: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: DPCCovid19_Response and Recovery Taskforce <dpceovicl9_rrt@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Kayla Webster
<kayla.webster@oqgpc.qld.gov.au>; Pauline Elliott <patiiine.elliott@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Ben Gordon
<Ben.Gordon@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: HPE Content Manager Tracking File : TF/20/11711 : **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** |
Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris-AQ | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC

Hi Jude,
Will get advice back to you as soon as practicable today (nil or otherwise).
Kayla - please respond to Jude direcily once content/nil response is endorsed.

Thanks,
Michael

Michael Murray

Project Manager

COVID-19 Respanseaivd Recovery Taskforce Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P (07) 300 39205 M| E michael.murray@premiers.qld.gov.au

Level 16, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 11:05 AM
To: DPCCovid19_Response and Recovery Taskforce <dpccovid19_rrt@premiers.qld.gov.au>

1
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Subject: FW: HPE Content Manager Tracking File : TF/20/11711 : **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** |
Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC
Importance: High

Good morning

Please see below email sent to the Taskforce recovery planning contacts. Please urgently advise if the taskforce wish
to provide input for this brief.

Please note the ECU deadline is 10 am Tuesday 9 June.

Regards
Jude

From: Jude Mannix

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 2:49 PM

To: Pauline Elliott <pauline.elliott@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Ben Gordon <Ben.Gordon@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Glenn Case <Glenn.Case@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: HPE Content Manager Tracking File : TF/20/11711 : **SUPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** |
Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris AO | Thursday 11 Jurie 2020 - time TBC

Good Afternoon

Economic Policy are to prepare a super urgent external meeting brief (including a briefing note and talking points).
The brief is to include information regarding the manufacturingindustry in QLD and Commonwealth proposals to
boost manufacturing investment.

In line with ODDG Policy advice, | am informing you of this request and also seeking any input you may wish to
include. | have not included the Taskforce contact for PPE (Kérry Petersen) as | have assumed the focus of this
information will be on Recovery Planning, including/the Queensland Government's recently announced PPE
manufacturing fund (550 million).

| have requested information from DSDTI/DRDM which is due on Monday morning, and intend to complete this
briefing material by early Monday afternoen to meet the ECU deadline of COB 9 June.

Happy to discuss.

Regards
Jude

Record Number: TF/20/11711
Title **SUJPER URGENT EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF** | Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris
AO | Thursday 11 iune-2620 - time TBC
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Sarah Partosh

From: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 3:29 PM

To: Jude Mannix

Cc: DSD DLO

Subject: Additional information is requested by DLO- Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk
and Andrew Liveris

Attachments: Premiers meeting - Andrew Liveris.docx

Importance: High

Hey Jude

Please see updated info with a new par from IFP.

Gil

Gillian Tyrrell

B4Departmental Liaison Officer
#Department of State Development,
Tourism and Innovation

P 07 3452 7027 M I

Queensland Microsoft Teams — meet now
Government Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD
4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

LET’S CONNECT

60000

- The Department of State Development,

= Tourism and Innovation acknowledges the

- traditional custodians of the lands and waters
- of Queensland. We pay respect to elders past
- and present as we work together for a shared
- vision of reconciliation.

From: Investment Facilitatior and Partnerships <ifpcorrespondence@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June’202011:48 AM

To: Anne Neil <Anne.Neii@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Siobhan Speak <$lobnan.Speak@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>; Loraine Edwards <Loraine.Edwards@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>;
Investment Faciiitation-and Partnerships <ifpcorrespondence@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>; DSD DLO
<dlo@dsdmig.ald.gev.au>

Subject: Additionalinformation is requested by DLO- Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew
Liveris

Importance: High

Good morning Anne

Referring to the request below can you please review and advise if Il can contribute any information in regards to
AQIAF and JRGF?
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Jude Mannix from Premiers advised the following:

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Kind Regards

Teressa Lindsay

Correspondence Officer

Investment Facilitation and Partnerships

Department of State Development, Tourism and Innovation

P 07 3452 7774
Queensland Level 16, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 150009, City East QLD 4002

www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

LET’S CONNECT

From: DSD DLO
<dlo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

* The Department of State Development, Tourism and Inriovatio” acknowledges the - Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020
- traditional custodians of the lands and waters of Queensland. We pay respect to - 10:25 AM

- elders past and present as we work together for a shared vision of reconciliation. ~ To: Investment Facilitation
i and Partnerships

<ifpcorrespondence@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

Hi

| have another request for veu. ‘Qr Friday DPC requested information about manufacturing in Queensland and the
recovery of the industry in.aost COVID-19 world.

The Manufacturing area provided a very detailed response (attached), however this morning DPC have come back
and asked specifically-ii FP could add anything to the request.

Are you able to take a look at the document and the below request and let me know if you have anything you want
to add? If you could let me know asap if you have content that would be great.

Gil
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_hgr‘,&‘ g, Departmental Liaison Officer
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P 07 3452 7027 M

Queensland Microsoft Teams — meet now
Government Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD
4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

LET’S CONNECT

00000

~ The Department of State Development,

= Tourism and Innovation acknowledges the

- traditional custodians of the lands and waters

- of Queensland. We pay respect to elders past

- and present as we work together for a shared £
_vision of reconciliation.

From: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 8:22 AM

To: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

Hi Gillian

| have reviewed the document provided over the weekend and think it would helpful to ask for input from both the
Investment Facilitation and Partnerships business area, particuiarly Karen Wiik’s team (AQIAF and JRGF) ) and OD-G
Economic Policy and Recovery team within DSDTI.

Happy to call and discuss with relevant people but'want to run this past you first.
If I haven’t heard from you by about 10 am I'll give you a call to follow up.

Regards
Jude

From: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.gld.gav.au>

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 4:09 P

To: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@upremiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.aid.cov.au>

Subject: RE: Phone cail=-Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

HiJude
Please see attached information as requested regarding Manufacturing in Queensland.

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

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 12:54 PM

To: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk.and Andrew Liveris
Importance: High

Hello again

You may find the below email helpful in providing some context to my request SUPER URGENT - due 3pm today
- please advise.

Regards
Jude

From:_ dragomanglobal.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 12:32PM

To: Jim Murphy <Jim.Murphy@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Phone call - Premier of QLD 'Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

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
Nev Power. The Taskforce is focused on growing Australian manufacturing industry in the post virus

economy.

Andrew would appreciate a half hour meeting (virtual) to get the Premier’s views and discuss the
recommendations of the taskforce.

Thank you and | look forward to receiving your reply.
4
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With kind regards
[

Tel: | Mobile: N
Email: _@dragomanglobal.com

Level 41, 55 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by thie author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and inay be pretected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return/email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The

Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may resuit from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where sibseduently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately
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Request for information

Department of Regional Development and
Manufacturing

Source: XXXXXX

SUBJECT: Premier's meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris AO, Special Adviser to the

Commonwealth’s National Covid-19 Coordination Commission ori Thursday 11 June
2020.

Key/contentious issues

DPC sent through a request for information to support the Premier’s attendance at a meeting with
Mr Andrew Liveris AO, Special Adviser to the Commonwealth’s Nationai, Covid-19 Coordination
Commission. The request was received on Friday 5 June and is due-at 3pm.

Current status

Queensland Government COVID-19 Response

e The COVID-19 global pandemic exposed the fragility of glabai-supply chains for Personal Protective
Equipment (PPE) and other essential products and reveaied limited local manufacturing of these
products. A lack of secure supply chains meant theie was-a risk in healthcare workers having
insufficient supply of equipment.

e Part of the Queensland Government’s response to CCOVID-19 was to support Queensland companies
to produce PPE and essential products to address critical supply chain issues and to build self-reliance
against the possibility of future epidemics. Examples’include:

- Launching the #MakingltForQLD marketing-camipaign in April 2020 to showcase the work in the

manufacturing sector and its capabilities. in” Queensland. This campaign has been viewed
approximately over 5 million times (https://www.facebook.com/growinggld/);

- Working with manufacturing companies)io pivot their existing capabilities to manufacture PPE and

other essential products, including:

o Evolve Group and -Q}] have retooled, to pivot their manufacturing to make P2 and
surgical masks respectively at'Level 2 and 3 for hospitals.

0 Sacha Drake, a Queens!and clothing manufacture, manufacturing fabric reusable gowns for
Queensland Health:

o Distilleries such as-Bundaberg Rum, Beenleigh Rum and Saleyards Distillery switched to
producing and supplying ethanol to support the production of hand sanitiser. Companies have
been supplied with'this ethanol, like the beard grooming company, The Bearded Chap, and have
pivoted to meke’hand sanitiser and have shored up the supply of this product for critical health
care WOrKers.

o Triple Eight Maotor Race Engineering retooled to manufacture emergency ventilator prototype.

A dedicated—Queensland Government website landing page was established to match
manufacturers to products they needed to keep operating, with over 400 enquiries from industry
and 330 -connections from businesses to potential suppliers since the Manufacturing Supply
Matching webpage was launched in March 2020.

Our manufacturers have joined with government to do everything they can to supply locally made
products such as face masks, face shields and hand sanitisers to assist our healthcare and other
frontline workers to have the protection they need.

Approved by ED: Insert name only
Business Group:
Telephone:

Approved by DDG: Insert name only
Business Group:
Telephone:

Approved by Director-General:

Frankie Carroll
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- This great work is also supporting the government’s focus on building self-reliance against future
epidemics, with DRDM now drafting a Manufacturing PPE Directions Statement, scheduled for
Cabinet consideration in the near future.

Manufacturing in Queensland

e Queensland’s manufacturing industry is important to the state’s economy contributing around $20
billion to the state economy and employs over 165,000 people.

e Small and medium enterprises are major employers in the manufacturing<inaustry. Of the 16,600
Queensland manufacturing businesses, 47 per cent (7,800) are non-empleving, 46 per cent (7,600)
employ between 1 and 19 workers, 7 per cent (1,200) employ between 20 and 199 workers, and 1 per
cent (85) employ over 200 workers.

e The number of manufacturing businesses as a percentage of total businesses in Queensland is 3.9
per cent, which is greater than New South Wales (3.7 per cent), and relatively consistent with the
nation-wide average (4.0 per cent).

e Almost 50 per cent of all Queensland manufacturing businesses-are greater than ten years old, and
over eight per cent are exporters.

e Based on ABS four quarter average data to March 2020, Queensland’s manufacturing industry
employed 165,200 persons which represents around seven per cent of the state’s total workforce.

e Within the Queensland manufacturing industry, 76 per cent (125,000) of employment is located in
South East Queensland, while the remaining 24 per-cent (40,000) is located in regional areas.

¢ Queensland’s manufacturing employment increased by 2,400 persons or 1.5 per cent in the four
guarters to March 2020 compared to the four-auarters to December 2019.

e The manufacturing industry is Queensland’s seventh-largest employing industry, which is consistent
with New South Wales (seventh), and the nation-wide ranking (seventh).

e The largest employing subsectoi in-the Queensland manufacturing industry is the food product
subsector, which employs approximately 35,500 persons (22 per cent of total manufacturing
employment in Queensland).

e The manufacturing industry currently contributes 6.2 per cent towards Queensland’s total GVA and
has remained the fifth largest-contributing industry for the past three consecutive years.

e Regions outside of South-East Queensland contribute a total of approximately $6.2 billion (29 per cent)
to Queensland’s total GVA.

¢ As at June 2013, Queensland’s manufacturing industry had an overseas export value of $17.2 billion
(9 per cent.above the previous year).

e The food product and primary metal and metal product manufacturing subsectors are the leading
contributors to Queensland’s manufacturing overseas exports, contributing $7.4 billion and $5.0 billion
respectively.

¢ Queensland has had the highest average manufacturing export value per capita for five consecutive
years to June 2019 (averaging $3,227 per capita), compared to New South Wales ($2,414 per capita)
and Victoria ($3,034 per capita).

e Manufacturing exports in Queensland have increased by 34 per cent over the ten-year period from
June 2014 to June 2019, which is greater than the national average of 23 per cent.

Page 2 of 10
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Advanced Manufacturing 10-Year Roadmap and Action Plan

The Queensland Government is invested in the future of our manufacturing industry and its ongoing
transformation as it transitions to advanced manufacturing.

The Advanced Manufacturing Roadmap and Action Plan was launched in December 2016
and an updated second edition of the Roadmap was released in November 2018.

The Advanced Manufacturing Roadmap highlights the importance for industry to embrace advanced
manufacturing — also known as Industry 4.0.

The Roadmap provides the framework for accelerating the adoption of rokctics and autonomous
systems by Queensland manufacturers.

It contains 17 actions that target 4 key areas to position Queensland-as a leader in advanced
manufacturing technologies, products, systems and services.

On 19 April 2020, Queensland was recognised as a World Advanced Manufacturing Hub by
the World Economic Forum, which will continue to operi-dcors internationally bringing more
business and opportunities to Queensland.

Made in Queensland

The Queensland Government’'s $46 million Made in-Quicensland (MiQ) initiative is helping small-to-
medium-sized business to adopt innovative proccssses and technology, expand operations and hire
more Queenslanders.

Since 2017, the Queensland Government has sugported 75 projects across Queensland through the
program. 32 of these projects are in regiaiial Queensland.

61 projects have been completed totalling $22.3 million in grant funding.

The manufacturers who implemented these projects have reported that more than 3,400 existing jobs
have been protected, more than 340 rew jobs created, and more than $59 million in private sector
investment generated.

26 of the 61 completed preiects-are in regional Queensland totalling over $7 million in grant funding.
This has protected over 1,600 existing regional jobs, created over 90 new jobs and generated more
than $22 million in private sector investment.

MIQ Round 3 fund recipieiits are yet to be announced.

Made in Queensiand is an initiative of the Advanced Manufacturing 10-Year Roadmap and
Action Plan

Manufacturing Ministerial Council

To ensure the Queensland manufacturing sector continues to grow and becomes globally
competitive, the Queensland Government has broadened engagement on the future
direction of advanced manufacturing through a Manufacturing Ministerial Council.

The council’s first meeting in 2020 was held online on Thursday 21 May.

Page 3 of 10
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The council supports Queensland’s diverse manufacturing industry to:

- focus on innovation, business transformation and workforce development to build supply chain
capability

- address challenges and harness new opportunities facing the industry

- strengthen ties between industry and all levels of government to ensure Queensland remains
internationally competitive.

- The role of the Manufacturing Ministerial Council is to identify and provide strategic advice to
government, through the Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturirig, on:

- emerging trends and issues that could potentially impact on the sustainability and future
development of industry and manufacturing in Queensland

- ways to grow and promote the state’s industry and manufacturing capabilities/and expertise

- the development and implementation of government initiatives, such as-the Queensland Advanced
Manufacturing 10-Year Roadmap and Action Plan, reshoring of manufacturing, and the
establishment and operation of the manufacturing hubs.

Queensland Hackerspaces Grant Program

The Queensland Government has delivered two rounds of the Hackerspace Grants Program
that delivers more spaces where Queenslanders can deveiep new skills and collaborate on
the design and manufacture of new products.

In Round Two announced in February 2020, 13 groups frem Cairns to the Gold Coast will share in
funding totaling almost $220,000.

Round Two will assist five new hackerspaces to open-and eight existing facilities to expand, fueling
manufacturing innovation in our State.

Ten recipients were successful in Round One receiving grants totaling $170,000.

Round One helped set up seven new hackerspaces and enabled three to expand.

The Queensland Hackerspaces Grantprogram forms part of the Advanced Manufacturing
10-Year Roadmap and Action Pian.

Manufacturing Hubs

The manufacturing industry-isa key contributor to the state’s economy, regions and local communities.

To support the growth of regional manufacturers, $30 million has been invested into regional
Manufacturing Hubs1n Cairns, Townsville and Rockhampton.

Each hub will providea place for local manufacturing businesses to receive expert advice and support
to transition to. advanced manufacturing through world-leading technologies.

The Hubs.riave strong links with local universities, schools and TAFE Queensland to develop a
workforce with strong skills in science, technology, engineering and maths.

The Hubs are part of the Advanced Manufacturing 10-Year Roadmap and Action Plan to
grow manufacturing productivity and innovation across Queensland.

Manufacturing Hubs Grant Program
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The Queensland Government has made available $13.5 million through the Manufacturing Hubs Grant
Program (MHGP) to assist eligible businesses.

Up to $4.5 million is available for each manufacturing hub to invest in and help to build the advanced
manufacturing capability in the Cairns, Townsville and Rockhampton regions.

This is an opportunity for manufacturers to become more productive and create the jobs of the future
through:

- technology adoption

- skills and training

- business development

- advance robotic manufacturing hub services.

Townsville Manufacturing Hub

The Townsville Manufacturing Hub, located at the TAFE Queensland Bohle campus, was officially
opened on 9 September 2019, delivering a 2017 election promise.

Through this Hub, manufacturers will gain access to advice ;and support, including business
development and training programs, and tailored workfarece) skills to improve their productivity and
international competitiveness.

The Hub will promote collaboration between industry with vocational, tertiary and secondary education
providers such as Tec-NQ, to ensure Queensland’s next generation workforce has strong skills in
science, technology, engineering, arts and maths.

It will provide a catalyst for promoting and (deiivering world-leading technologies, processes and
practices. This includes the Internet of Things, automation and robotics, to boost manufacturing
productivity and drive innovation.

A local reference group has been, established to identify and ensure the needs of regional
manufacturers are met.

The facility will harness advances ih food technology to reduce food waste in the vegetable
supply chain. This will be done by converting locally grown fruit and vegetables into value-
added products such as snacks, liquids and powders for health supplements and
nutraceuticals.

Cairns Manufacturing Hub

The Cairns Manufaciuring Hub, located at TAFE Queensland’s Cairns Campus, was officially opened
on 17 December 2019.

The Cairns rnanufacturing sector contributed $787 million to the Queensland economy in 2017-18 and
employed-6300 people locally (as at September quarter 2019).

The Cairns Manufacturing Hub will initially focus on growing the marine, aviation and food production
sectors, and it's already delivering results.

The Hub will specifically achieve:

- Developments towards an advanced fibre composites maintenance and repair facility with access
to 3D printing technologies for aviation, defence and superyachts
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- The delivery of advanced welding (ISO9606) training which will support the marine sector,
particularly for future defence and commercial sustainment work

- Funding of $650,000 over three years to support the FNQ Food Incubator, a group of local food
experts collaborating to support early-stage food processors in FNQ to commercialise and scale-
up their products.

Rockhampton Manufacturing Hub

The Rockhampton Manufacturing Hub, located at Central Queensland | University’'s North
Rockhampton campus, was officially opened on 11 February 2020.

Manufacturing in Central Queensland is already thriving, employing more tian/5000 people and the
Hub will be a centre of expertise for advanced manufacturing innovation aind- skiils.

This Hub will further strengthen the sector, in turn attracting private seciar-investment and creating
jobs.

Local manufacturers will gain access to business development. programs, skills and training and
equipment through the Central Queensland University campus.

By focusing on Central Queensland’'s key manufacturing strengths of rail, metal production and food
innovation, the hub is ensuring it's full steam ahead for lacal industry.

Advanced Robotics for Manufacturing (ARM) Hub

The Queensland Government has invested mare ithan $7.7 million to help establish
Queensland’s first Advanced Robotics for Manufacturing (ARM) Hub at Northgate.

The ARM Hub is a collaborative facility for the local manufacturing sector, led by the Queensland
Government and delivered in partnershig-with-QUT and Urban Art Projects (UAP).

The ARM Hub will allow Queensland industry to collaborate with research institutions on a very
practical level to build the capability that will enable manufacturers to be more competitive, reshore
manufacturing activity and generate jois.

Our support for the $18 million robaotics hub will help Queensland businesses to keep pace with global
developments in robotics and drive the international competitiveness of the state’s manufacturing
industry.

Through the ARM Huls,/businesses across Queensland will have access to practical research and
support to assist the-iransition to advanced manufacturing.

UAP a leading-edge global company, recognised for their early adoption of robotics and Industry 4.0;
and QUT have'taken a leading role in the development of the ARM Hub.

The Huklbrings tagether private industry, international robotics expertise and government to accelerate
the adopiion of advanced manufacturing and drive Industry 4.0, through the application of robotics and
design-led manufacturing.

ARM Hub services will be available to all manufacturing firms in sectors as diverse as aerospace,
biomedical, METS, defence, rail manufacture, beef and food processing, and space.

While the Hub is located in Brisbane, its services will be delivered across the state.
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Regional manufacturers will have the opportunity to access these services through the Manufacturing
Hubs in Cairns, Townsville and Rockhampton and the Defence Hubs in Townsville and Ipswich.

Craft Brewing

Craft beer production in Queensland is estimated to be worth more than $62 million per year, with the
local industry employing more than 1700 people.

The Queensland Government has acknowledged the significant potential and scape the independent
craft brewing industry has to expand locally, nationally and internationally.

By supporting the craft brewing industry, we're creating more high-skill manufacturing jobs.

A working group has been established comprising local craft brewers, the \Independent Brewers
Association and Government to identify the opportunities and challenges fer the industry.

The Queensland Craft Brewing Strategy has three targeted priority areas, investing in people
and infrastructure; improving access to markets; and appropriate regulation and planning.

Specific key actions include the establishment of a ‘brewlab’ facility in Queensland, providing
a space for brewers to develop and test new products.

Our craft brewers can visit Queensland BrewLab to get access to quality testing, a panel of expert
tasters and a pilot plant to trial their new recipes.

Well-trained brewers are essential and we are werking with TAFE Queensland to develop a formal
training course for craft brewers.

Our craft brewers are producing increased yoiumes of beer to keep up with demand, and consequently
are buying more ingredients including hops and barley. We’ll work to further opportunities to develop
closer links between our craft brewers and agricultural suppliers.

A range of services are available, delivered through Trade and Investment Queensland, including
workshops, where we can assist lecal craft brewers in developing and enhancing their export skills and
opening their customer base internaticnally.

We're also prioritising ‘Buy Queensland first’ and looking to support craft brewers in being able to
access new opportunities througnout Queensland.

The craft brewing industiv presents challenges in terms of regulations and planning, and we have been
active in understanding how we can assist by investigating streamlining processes.

We will work witir the independent Brewers Association to develop workshops and supporting material
such as guides to-assist craft brewers understand the licensing and development assessment
processes, access tourism networks and connect with industry development programs.

Skills Implementation Plan for Advanced Manufacturing

The Queensland Government is supporting the technological transformation of our manufacturing
industry and looking ahead to attract, develop and retain world-class talent and skills.

We want Queenslanders to take advantage of the rewarding opportunities a career in manufacturing

offers and we want managers and leaders to invest in their people to help develop the manufacturers,
engineers, scientists and technicians of tomorrow.
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e The Skills Implementation Plan for Advanced Manufacturing has been developed to support
manufacturers in their transition to advanced manufacturing and create high-skilled
workforces.

e The Skills Plan was announced on 17 December 2019 by Minister Cameron Dick and
Minister Shannon Fentimann at the opening of the Cairns Manufacturing Hub.

e The Skills Plan also addresses the 10 Priority Action Areas in Jobs Queensland’s Advancing
Manufacturing Skills strategy and builds on the Queensland Government’'s overarching strategy for
skills, Skills for Queensland — Great training for quality jobs.

e A highly-skilled workforce is vital to manufacturing’s future growth and-diversifying Queensland’s
economy.

e The use of robotics, leading-edge technologies, autonomous systems and new processes requires
knowledge and skills in complex problem solving, design-led thinking-and the use of knowledge and
skills in the areas of Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM).

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Cabinet considerations N NV

4

e Queensland has a long and proud history of building and maintaining rail infrastructure across the
State. We have been building trains since 1873.

¢ Queensland’s rail manufacturing industry currently contributes $600 million to the state’s economy and
provides 3,700 direct jobs.

e There is a major revival in rail transport arcund’the world including light rail, metro, heavy rail and high-
speed ralil.

S
7
@

e There are’significant opportunities for Queensland rail manufacturers to participate in major projects,
in Queensland and nationwide.

¢ The national pipeline of rail infrastructure projects in 2019 is estimated to be around $115 billion. Of
this, around $25 billion relates to projects in Queensland, including:

$5.4 billion committed to the transformational Cross River Rail project

Melbourne to Brisbane Inland Rail project $9.3 billion total, with substantial Queensland component
$634 million European Train Control System - Inner City implementation

$550 million commitment towards the Beerburrum to Nambour rail line project

$725 million in other rail upgrade projects in the 2019-20 State Budget.
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Cabinet considerations

Advanced manufacturing technologies that will support the transformation of the sector include
robotics, autonomous systems, digital design, sensors and big data analytics.

Regions such as Ipswich, Maryborough, Rockhampton, and Townsville have concentrations of ralil
manufacturing expertise.

Queensland has Australia’s largest heavy vehicle manufacturing precinct betweeri Ipswich and
Brisbane.

Previous announcements

http://statements.qld.gov.au/Statement/2020/4/5/righty-manufacturers-makingitforgld
http://statements.gld.gov.au/Statement/2020/4/11/supplier-registrations-surge-in-
response-to-covid19
http://statements.gld.gov.au/Statement/2020/5/1/advanced-robotics-hub-extending-
helping-hand-to-manufahttp://statemenis.ald.gov.au/Statement/2019/11/28/32-million-
boost-to-manufacturing-in-the-darling-dewns
http://statements.qgld.gov.au/Statement/2019/11/28/more-than-23-million-in-funding-fuels-
manufacturing-on-brisbanes-northside
http://statements.gld.gov.au/Staiement/2019/6/18/made-in-queensland-funding-a-bottler-
for-bundaberg-softdrink-iconcturers-in-need
http://statements.gld.gov.au/Statement/2020/2/28/state-investment-in-hackerspaces-to-
fuel-innovation-and-creation
http://statements.gld.gov.au/Statement/2019/10/17/hackerspace-funding-to-help-
harness-ideas-of-manuiacturing-creatives
http://statements.gid.qev.au/Statement/2018/5/23/state-grants-back-regional-innovation-
hubs

Contact: Date:

John Lewis [ 05.06.2020
Deputy Director-General

Department of Regional Development and Manufacturing
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Notes (delete after preparing)

e keep the information succinct

e provide attachments if additional or background information is reguired (D18/50977)
e spell all acronyms in the first instance

e use plain English

e consult with other business units as necessary

e do not alter this template.

Page 10 of 10

RTIDA492 ndf - Pacde Number: 169 of 345



Pages 170 through 232 redacted for the following reasons:

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
Attachments: Premiers meeting - Andrew Liveris_track changes.docx

Hi Jude

Please see attached with changes tracked in.
Happy to discuss anything we’ve added. And please feel free to cut back if the sectien-is too long.

Many thanks
Beth

Beth Philipson

Senior Policy Officer

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P 3003 9320 M

Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.qld.goy.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:13 AM

To: Elizabeth Philipson <elizabeth.philipson@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Lauren Pearce
<Lauren.Pearce@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

Perfect! Thank you

From: Elizabeth Philipson <elizabetii.philipson@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:12 AM

To: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@mpremiers.gld.gov.au>; Lauren Pearce <Lauren.Pearce@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

Thanks very much, Jude.

| think the DRDM material provided covers most of it, but am adding in a couple of dot points in relation to the
Queensland Government’s COVID-19 response and free online training being offered.

I'll also check in with Naomi from a schooling perspective.

Many thanks
Beth

From: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:11 AM
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To: Lauren Pearce <Lauren.Pearce@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Philipson
<elizabeth.philipson@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

Hi Beth and Lauren

The article from the Australian is below, and the chair of the NCCC made a statement on 4 June:
https://www.pmc.gov.au/nccc/news/statement-chair-senate-select-committee-covid-19, which includes reference
to what Mr Liveris’ focus will be.

It doesn’t specifically mention education, but the article below does flag it.
Thank you both for your assistance.

Regards
Jude

From: Lauren Pearce <Lauren.Pearce@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 9:17 AM
To: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Philipson

<elizabeth.philipson@premiers/gldigov.au>
Subject: FW: Phone call - Prerrier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

Hi Jude,
Happy to help with this.

Beth, can you please assist Jude with some content on skills, noting the section in the attached on the Skills
Implementation Plan for Advanced Manufacturing.

In my quick search | found reference to a report by the Australian on ‘new-collar jobs’, but unfortunately couldn’t
access it due to the pay wall — there may be others out there.
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Lauren Pearce

A/Director

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 073003 9373 M

Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Jude Mannix <jude.mannix@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 8:42 AM

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

| have reviewed the attached material from DRDM and note they have 2 small section on skills development,
however, as there has been some media over the weekend indicating Mr Liveris will be focussing on ‘new collar’
jobs for future manufacturing employment, and that this will require modification in the education system, | thought
it prudent to see if your team has any content you would like me te'iriclude in the response.

You may also find the below email helpful in providing some coritext.

~7~

Mr Liveris has been appointed as an adviser to the National COVID-19 Co-ordination Commission.
Happy to discuss.

Regards
Jude

From:_@dragomanglobal.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 12:32 PM

To: Jim Murphy <Jim.Murphy@ministerial.aid:gov.au>

Subject: Phone call - Premier of QLD Arnastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

Dear Jim,

| hope my note finds you well.

| am writing on behalfof Andrew Liveris AO. Mr Liveris is Special Adviser to the Commonwealth’s National
Covid-19 Coordinatiorn/Coimmission (NCCC) where he is leading the Manufacturing Taskforce reporting to
Nev Power. The Taskferce is focused on growing Australian manufacturing industry in the post virus

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
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EmaiI:_ dragomanglobal.com

Level 41, 55 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia

RTIDA492 ndf - Pacde Number: 236 of 345



Request for information

Department of Regional Development and
Manufacturing

SUBJECT: Premier's meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris AO, Special Adviser to the

Commonwealth’s National Covid-19 Coordination Commission on Thursday 11 June
2020.

Key/contentious issues

- DPC sent through a request for information to support the Premier’s attendance at a meeting with
Mr Andrew Liveris AO, Special Adviser to the Commonwealth’s National Covid-19 Coordgination
Commission.

- The request was received on Friday 5 June and is due at 3pm.

Current status

Queensland Government COVID-19 Response

e The COVID-19 global pandemic exposed the fragility of global supply chains for Personai Protective
Equipment (PPE) and other essential products and revealed limited local mznufacturing of these
products. A lack of secure supply chains meant there was a risk in healthicare workers having
insufficient supply of equipment.

e Part of the Queensland Government's response to COVID-19 was to support Ouieensland companies
to produce PPE and essential products to address critical supply chairiissves and to build self-reliance
against the possibility of future epidemics.

e Examples include:

- Launching the #MakingltForQLD marketing campaign ir-Agpril 2020 to showcase the work in the
manufacturing sector and its capabilities in Queensland: This campaign has been viewed
approximately over 5 million times (https://www.facebooi.com/growingqgld/);

- Working with manufacturing companies to pivot itheir existing capabilities to manufacture PPE and
other essential products, including:

(o]

(o]

(o]

(o]

- A

Evolve Group and _to pivai-their-manufacturing to make P2 and surgical masks
respectively at Level 2 and 3 for hospitals.

Sacha Drake, a Queensland clothing-manufacture, producing fabric reusable gowns for
Queensland Health.

Distilleries such as Bundaberg Ruin; Beenleigh Rum and Saleyards Distillery switched to
producing and supplying ethansi to sugiort the production of hand sanitiser.

Triple Eight Motor Race Engineering retooled to manufacture emergency ventilator prototype.

dedicated Queensland /Government website landing page was established to match

manufacturers to products taey needed to keep operating, with over 400 enquiries from industry,
and 330 connections from busiiiesses to potential suppliers since the Manufacturing Supply
Matching webpage was launched in March 2020.

Approved by ED: Insert namie only Approved by DDG: Insert name only Approved by Director-General:
Business Group: Business Group: Frankie Carroll
Telephone: Telephone: oo /2020
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e Our manufacturers have joined with government to do everything they can to supply locally made
products such as face masks, face shields and hand sanitisers to assist our healthcare and other
frontline workers to have the protection they require.

e This great work is also supporting the government’s focus on building self-reliance against future
epidemics, with DRDM now drafting a Manufacturing PPE Directions Statement, scheduled for Cabinet
consideration in the near future.

e Arange of manufacturing programs have been initiated by the Queensland Government. These are at
Attachment One.
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ATTACHMENT ONE:

QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT MANUFACTURING PROGRAMS

Manufacturing in Queensland

Queensland’s manufacturing industry is important to the state’s economy contributing around $20
billion to the state economy and employs over 165,000 people.

Based on ABS four quarter average data to March 2020, Queensland’'s manufacturing industry
employed 165,200 persons which represents around seven per cent of the state’s total workforce.

Within the Queensland manufacturing industry, 76 per cent (125,000) of employment is located in
South East Queensland, while the remaining 24 per cent (40,000) is located in regional areas:

The largest employing subsector in the Queensland manufacturing industry is the feod product
subsector, which employs approximately 35,500 persons (22 per cent of total manufacturing
employment in Queensland).

As at June 2019, Queensland’s manufacturing industry had an overseas export valie of $i7.2 billion
(9 per cent above the previous year).

Advanced Manufacturing 10-Year Roadmap and Action Plan

The Advanced Manufacturing Roadmap and Action Plan was launched in Decemizer,2016 and an
updated second edition of the Roadmap was released in November 2018.

The Advanced Manufacturing Roadmap highlights the importance foi iiidustry to embrace advanced
manufacturing — also known as Industry 4.0. The Roadmap provides the framework for accelerating
the adoption of robotics and autonomous systems by Queensland mariuiacturers.

It contains 17 actions that target 4 key areas to position Queensland as a leader in advanced
manufacturing technologies, products, systems and services.

Made in Queensland

The Queensland Government’'s $46 million Made in Queensland (MiQ) initiative is helping small-to-
medium-sized business to adopt innovative processes-and technology, expand operations and hire
more Queenslanders.

Since 2017, the Queensland Government has suppatted 75 projects across Queensland through the
program. 32 of these projects are in regional Queensland.

61 projects have been completed totalling-$22.3 million in grant funding.

Queensland Hackerspaces Grant Prograni

The Queensland Government has delivered two rounds of the Hackerspace Grants Program that
delivers more spaces where Queerislenders can develop new skills and collaborate on the design
and manufacture of new producis.

In Round Two announced in February 2020, 13 groups from Cairns to the Gold Coast will share in
funding totaling almost $22¢,000.

Round Two will 2ssist five new hackerspaces to open and eight existing facilities to expand, fueling
manufacturing innavation in our State.
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Ten recipients were successful in Round One receiving grants totaling $170,000.

Round One helped set up seven new hackerspaces and enabled three to expand.

The Queensland Hackerspaces Grant program forms part of the Advanced Manufacturing 10-Year
Roadmap and Action Plan.

Manufacturing Hubs

The manufacturing industry is a key contributor to the state’s economy, regions and local communities.

To support the growth of regional manufacturers, $30 million has been invested into regional
Manufacturing Hubs in Cairns, Townsville and Rockhampton.

Each hub will provide a place for local manufacturing businesses to receive expert advice arid support
to transition to advanced manufacturing through world-leading technologies.

The Hubs have strong links with local universities, schools and TAFE Queensland to) develop a
workforce with strong skills in science, technology, engineering and maths.

The Hubs are part of the Advanced Manufacturing 10-Year Roadmap and Action Plan to-grow
manufacturing productivity and innovation across Queensland.

Manufacturing Hubs Grant Program

The Queensland Government has made available $13.5 million througti-the Manufacturing Hubs Grant
Program (MHGP) to assist eligible businesses.

Up to $4.5 million is available for each manufacturing hub to invest in and-nelp to build the advanced
manufacturing capability in the Cairns, Townsville and Rockhampton regions.

This is an opportunity for manufacturers to become more productive-and create the jobs of the future
through:

technology adoption

skills and training

business development

advance robotic manufacturing hub services.

Townsville Manufacturing Hub

The Townsville Manufacturing Hub, located at the TAFE Queensland Bohle campus, was officially
opened on 9 September 2019, delivering a 2017 election promise.

Through this Hub, manufacturers will gain access to advice and support, including business
development and training progrems; and-tailored workforce skills to improve their productivity and
international competitiveness.

The Hub will promote collaboraiion between industry with vocational, tertiary and secondary education
providers such as Tec-N@;.to ensure Queensland’s next generation workforce has strong skills in
science, technology, enginegring, arts and maths.

It will provide & catalyst for promoting and delivering world-leading technologies, processes and

practices. Thistincludes the Internet of Things, automation and robotics, to boost manufacturing
productivity and drive.innovation.
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e A local reference group has been established to identify and ensure the needs of regional
manufacturers are met.

Cairns Manufacturing Hub

e The Cairns Manufacturing Hub, located at TAFE Queensland’s Cairns Campus, was officially opened
on 17 December 2019.

e The Cairns manufacturing sector contributed $787 million to the Queensland economy in 2017-18 and
employed 6300 people locally (as at September quarter 2019).

e The Cairns Manufacturing Hub will initially focus on growing the marine, aviation and food production
sectors, and it's already delivering results.

e The Hub will specifically achieve:

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

- Funding of $650,000 over three years to support the FNQ Food Incubator, a graoup of local food
experts collaborating to support early-stage food processors in FNQ to commerciaiise-and scale-
up their products.

Rockhampton Manufacturing Hub

e The Rockhampton Manufacturing Hub, located at Central Queensland’/University’s North
Rockhampton campus, was officially opened on 11 February 2020.

e Manufacturing in Central Queensland is already thriving, employing more-than 5000 people and the
Hub will be a centre of expertise for advanced manufacturing inriGvation and skills.

e This Hub will further strengthen the sector, in turn attracting.privaie. sector investment and creating
jobs.

e Local manufacturers will gain access to business development programs, skills and training and
equipment through the Central Queensland University campus.

Advanced Robotics for Manufacturing (ARM) Huis

e The Queensland Government has invested mare’'thar $7.7 million to help establish Queensland’s
first Advanced Robotics for Manufacturing {ARM) Hub at Northgate.

e The ARM Hub is a collaborative faciiiy for the local manufacturing sector, led by the Queensland
Government and delivered in partnershig witly QUT and Urban Art Projects (UAP).

e The ARM Hub will allow Queensiand industry to collaborate with research institutions on a very
practical level to build the capahility that will enable manufacturers to be more competitive, reshore
manufacturing activity and-generate jods.

e Our support for the $18 riiiior roidotics hub will help Queensland businesses to keep pace with global
developments in robotics and) drive the international competitiveness of the state’s manufacturing
industry.

o Through the ARM Hub, businesses across Queensland will have access to practical research and
support to assist the transition to advanced manufacturing.
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UAP a leading-edge global company, recognised for their early adoption of robotics and Industry 4.0;
and QUT have taken a leading role in the development of the ARM Hub.

The Hub brings together private industry, international robotics expertise and government to accelerate
the adoption of advanced manufacturing and drive Industry 4.0, through the application of robotics and
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
Hubs in Cairns, Townsville and Rockhampton and the Defence Hubs in Townsville and Ipswich

Craft Brewing

Craft beer production in Queensland is estimated to be worth more than $62 million per year, withthe
local industry employing more than 1700 people.

A working group has been established comprising local craft brewers, the Indepericent Brewers
Association and Government to identify the opportunities and challenges for the industry.

The Queensland Craft Brewing Strategy has three targeted priority areas, investing in people and
infrastructure; improving access to markets; and appropriate regulation and gianning

Specific key actions include the establishment of a ‘brewlab’ facility in Queenclarid, providing a space
for brewers to develop and test new products.

A range of services are available, delivered through Trade and-!nvestriient Queensland, including
workshops, where we can assist local craft brewers in developingand.enhancing their export skills and
opening their customer base internationally.

We're also prioritising ‘Buy Queensland first' and lookina to support craft brewers in being able to
access new opportunities throughout Queensland.

Queensland will work with the Independent Brewers-Association to develop workshops and supporting
material such as guides to assist craft brewers undgrstand the licensing and development assessment
processes, access tourism networks and connect with indiistry development programs.

Skills Implementation Plan for Advanced Manufactuiing

An article titled Coronavirus: ‘new-collar jobs’ ta shape future of work published in The Australian on 5

June 2020 quoted Mr Liveris stating that riew manufacturing jobs “will no longer be categorised as

white-collar or blue-collar, but as new-cellar jss. They will be higher guality, less physical and more
interesting. They will be available to higi school or university graduates. Education will need to be
modified to allow access to all for these skills.”

The Queensland Government is supporting the technological transformation of our manufacturing
industry and looking ahead ia atiract, cevelop and retain world-class talent and skills.

The Skills Implementation Pian for Advanced Manufacturing has been developed to support
manufacturers in their transition to advanced manufacturing and create high-skilled workforces.

The Skills Plan was announced on 17 December 2019 by Minister Cameron Dick and Minister
Shannon Fentimann at the opening of the Cairns Manufacturing Hub.
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e The Skills Plan also addresses the 10 Priority Action Areas in Jobs Queensland’s Advancing
Manufacturing Skills strategy and builds on the Queensland Government's overarching strategy for
skills, Skills for Queensland — Great training for quality jobs.

e A highly-skilled workforce is vital to manufacturing’s future growth and diversifying Queensland’s
economy.

e The use of robotics, leading-edge technologies, autonomous systems and new processes requires
knowledge and skills in complex problem solving, design-led thinking and the use of knowledge and
skills in the areas of Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM).

»__The Queensland Government understands that Queensland students need a strong foundation in+ - - - Formatted: Space After: Auto )

STEM. That is why the Queensland Government is implementing a range of initiatives that subpgort
STEM education in Queensland state schools. This includes the $81.3 million Advancing STEM in
Queensland state primary schools initiative, which is enabling schools to access the resources,
expertise and partnerships they need to increase engagement and student outcomes in STEM. Key
aspects of the initiative focus on:

0 building teacher capability to transform STEM learning

0 _increasing student engagement in STEM learning

0 achieving excellence in STEM learning.

e As part of its response to COVID-19, the Queensland Government launched & new online Jobs Finder
Queensland portal to connect Queenslanders who have lost their jobs with new-jcb opportunities, and
to also facilitate access to free online training courses through TAFE Queensland and Central
Queensland University. There are six micro-credentials available, ail of which are focused on digital
skills:

o Digital Literacy Essentials

0 Cyber Security Essentials

0 Communication Technologies for Business Success

o Digital Data Essentials

o Data Security Essentials

o Data Analysis Essentials. <~ { Formatted
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Cabinet considerations

e Queensland’s rail manufacturing industry currently contributes $600 million to the state’s economy and
provides 3,700 direct jobs.

/)

e The national pipeline of rail infrastructure projects in 2019 is estimated to be around-$415 billion. Of
this, around $25 billion relates to projects in Queensland, including:

- $5.4 billion committed to the transformational Cross River Rail project

Melbourne to Brisbane Inland Rail project $9.3 billion total, with substantia! Ouweensland component
- $634 million European Train Control System - Inner City implementation

- $550 million commitment towards the Beerburrum to Nambour railiine project

$725 million in other rail upgrade projects in the 2019-20 State Budget.

e For Queensland to win a greater share of the national pipeline, local manufacturers need to build on
their current capabilities.

e Advanced manufacturing technologies that will support the transformation of the sector include
robotics, autonomous systems, digital design, sensors and big-data analytics.

Contact: Date:

John Lewis [N 05.06.2020
Deputy Director-General

Department of Regional Development and Manufactuiing
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Sarah Partosh

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Jude,

Justin Carpenter

Monday, 8 June 2020 11:17 AM

Jude Mannix

FW: Request for information

Attachment 1 NCCC-Manufacturing-Taskforce-Interim Draft Report.pdf; Attachment 2 - Further
anlayisis of claims in the NCCC Manufacturing Taskforce draft interim report at 1130.docx; DPC
Dot points on gas.docx

There’s a bit to wade through here.
I’'m in the midst of my own event pack joy at the moment (for an event in Rocky tomarrow) so haven’t reviewed.
Happy to discuss later and/or review what you propose out of this.

Regards

Justin Carpenter

Director (Environment Policy)

Policy Division

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E justin.carpenter@premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 3003 931¢€ -\’I_
Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: LLOYD Kahil <Kahil.Lloyd@dnrme.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 11:09 AM

To: SHAW Chris <Chris.Shaw@dnrme.qgld.gov.au>; Justin Carpenter <justin.carpenter@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Request for information

Hi Justin,

Here is some dots.

Happy to discuss.
Kahil

¥ahil Lloyd

A/Director

Georesources Policy | Policy Division

Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy

P: 3199 7247 M: I
E: Kahil.Lloyd@dnrme.qld.gov.au

A: 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO BOX 15216, CITY EAST, QLD 4002
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From: SHAW Chris <Chris.Shaw@dnrme.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 9:28 AM

To: justin.carpenter; LLOYD Kahil

Subject: RE: Request for information

Thanks Justin —we’re on it. Kahil is leading amongst my team, should have something together before midday.

Cheers

Chris Shaw

Executive Director

Georesources Policy | Policy Division

Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy

P: (07) 3199 7391 M D

E: chris.shaw@dnrme.qgld.gov.au
A: 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
W: www.dnrme.gld.gov.au

From: justin.carpenter <justin.carpenter@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 8:51 AM

To: SHAW Chris

Subject: Request for information

Hi Chris,

Colleagues of mine are developing briefing materizl fora possible meeting between the Premier and Mr Andrew
Liveris AO, in his role as Special Adviser to the Commpnwealth’s National Covid-19 Coordination Commission.

| understand the main focus will be in regaidsto proposals to boost manufacturing opportunities.

| have been asked for info on domesti¢/gas reserves as part of this and would appreciate anything relevant by midday
today please.

My apologies for the timeframe:
Happy to discuss as well.

Regards

Jostin’Carpenter

Dirgctor (Environment Policy)

Policy Division

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E justin.carpenter@premiers.gld.gov.au P 07 3003 9316 M.

Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this emaii-meassage is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as' possible and delete this
message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
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Pages 248 through 310 redacted for the following reasons:

DUPLICATE DOCUMENT - Report



Gas claims in the NCCC Manufacturing Taskforce draft interim report
26 May 2020

Purpose

1.

Georesources Policy is preparing a brief for the Minister, and has asked for advice on two claims
in the National Covid-19 Coordination Commission’s (NCCC’s) Manufacturing Taskforce draft
interim report (the Draft Report).

This document considers the claims at a high level, noting that there was limited time for
analysis.

Claim 1: Gas production costs

3.

The Draft Report claims (see slides 21 and 22 in Appendix A) that its reccommendations put the
east coast “on a pathway towards $4/GJ gas supply”. It also claims that “40% 0of current forecast
production is already below $4/GJ on the East Coast — 1/3 of that is unconventional”.

Current costs (excluding pipeline costs)

4.

6.

AEMO’s 2020 Gas Statement of Opportunities (GSOO0)? includes preduction cost estimates for
different gas fields in the east coast. AEMO estimates that *hat the marginal cost of extracting
‘developed’ 2P reserves (i.e. those with existing wells and-processing infrastructure) is under
$4/GlJ for all of the east coast’s major projects.

However, the marginal cost is much higher for undevelcped 2P reserves (i.e. those with wells
yet to be drilled). AEMO places these between $4.48/GJ and $6.74/GJ (with the upper and
lower bounds both being Queensland projects). AEMOQ’s costs for 2C resources range from
$7.00/GJ to $9.44/G) for Queensland projects.

Note that AEMOQ’s estimates are marginal, so-do-not'include costs for existing infrastructure.

Future costs

7.

9.

EnergyQuest’s 2020 East Coast Gas Outicok to 2040 estimates the cost of production for each
of Queensland’s major projects out to 2040. The estimates are before tax, royalties and
financing.

Costs vary widely from field to field. However, the following table summarises EnergyQuest’s
estimates for average production costs out to 2040 for each major joint venture. Note that
there is some variation throughout the document (e.g. at a different point, EnergyQuest
estimates that the average GI:NG costs are actually $5.46/G)).

The Draft Report’s claim of a potential $4/GJ gas is based on a range of cost reductions that the
NCCCsay add up to ~one third of the existing cost stack. It is impossible to assess this claim with
the detail available, but it seems very unlikely.

1 https://aemo.com.au/en/energy-systems/gas/gas-forecasting-and-planning/gas-statement-of-opportunities-

Neje)
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Claim 2: Exports

10. Slide 47 of the Draft Report (see Appendix A) states that “incremental supply required
represents less than 3% of exports”.

11. This claim is based on 60-110 PJ incremental increase in demand from C+l consumers and the
electricity sector. Strategic Economics has not analysed whether this is a reasonable
expectation. However, the NCCC'’s claim is based on a range of questionable assumptions,
including a $4/GJ price.

12. In 2019, the Queensland LNG projects consumed 1325 PJ. The 60-100 PJ incremental increase in
demand is between 4.5 and 8.3 % of this.
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Appendix A: Selected slides from the Draft Report
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DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY
RESPONSE TO MINISTER’S OFFICE/DEPARTMENTAL LIAISON OFFICER REQUEST

CTS No. N/A

DUE DATE 8 June 2020

By DLO/Minister’s Office

ISSUE Advice to DPC to inform Premier’s meeting with Mr

Andrew Liveris AO, Special Adviser to the
Commonwealth’s National Covid-19 Coordination
Commission.

NAME OF CONSTITUENT OR MEMBER OF

PUBLIC
If applicable S/

RESPONDING OFFICER Kahil Lloyd, A/Director Georesources-Policy
Author

FINAL APPROVAL Chris Shaw, ED Georesources Policy
DG/DDG/ED

INFORMATION/ADVICE:

1. The Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME)inderstands that Mr Andrew Liveris
wishes to discuss proposals to boost manufacturing opportunities-in-Australian.

National COVID-19 Coordination Commission’s draft Manufacturing Taskioyce’s Draft Interim Report (‘draft

report’)

2. A presentation about the Manufacturing Taskforce’s draft report was leaked online in May 2020, with
many media organisations reporting on it (available at Attachment 1). The written and approved draft
report has not been released.

3. The draft report has two key areas of focus: (1) growing-advanced manufacturing; and (2) creating a
competitive domestic gas market.

4. The two areas are linked, as increased and affordai:le-gas will support the expansion and development of
advanced manufacturing in Australia.

5. DNRME has not been formally consulted by thiz-Manufacturing Taskforce on its report, and first learned of
the draft report’s recommendations and findings through media reports. DNRME met with officers from
the NCCC who advised that the leaked report does not represent the NCCC’s final view; rather represents
views of a person engaged by the NCCC.

6. DNRME has a number of significant.concerns about the direction of the Manufacturing Taskforce’s report,
in particular its unrealistic predictions for.a domestic gas price of $4/GJ which cannot be realised without
significant government subsidies and implications of supporting a domestic reservation policy (see paras
27-34 and Attachment 2).

7. Further, the report appears to havelittle focus on supporting Queensland projects, other than a brief
mention of the Bowen Basir gipeiine. Queensland is a significant contributor to the East Coast Gas
market, and Federal Governimént investment in Queensland to support the gas sector is warranted.

Growing advanced manufacturing

8. The first area of thedraft report focuses on the Taskforce’s draft recommendations to grow advanced
manufacturing.

9. These recommendatiens focus on the following three matters:

a. Take alonger terim view to create more value from investments. This will include:
e /Embedding a long-term, 10 year policy view with clear accountability for impact against KPls;
¢ Bedeploying existing funds and resources to reduce the risk of scaling;
e Accelerating approval processes for projects and removing red tape;
e Focusing investment and support on tightly defined areas of competitive advantage (such as
minerals for batteries and gas for fertilisers); and
e Leveraging existing Australian structures and exemplars where possible.
b. Drive rigorous implementation and measurement of impact. This will include:
e Establishing a Manufacturing Board that will report to the Federal Minister for Industry; the
Board will have responsibility for developing the 10 year policy plan;
e Creating industry hubs and incorporate existing Growth and Research Centres. These hubs will
support business scale up, growth and commercialisation by facilitating collaboration between
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government, industry and research. The hubs will also allocate funding and attract private
investment.
c. Support with structural reforms, starting with skills. This will include:

e  Working with the National Skills Commission and TAFEs to implement vocational education
reforms and broader skills initiatives. Some initiatives would include: improving quality and
relevance of training; analysing future skill needs for advanced manufacturing; implementing
nationally consistent qualifications and curricula;

e  Working with the National Skills Commission and TAFEs to identify priorities for upskilling and
retraining initiatives, to support the workforce to meet Industry 4.0 opportunities (automation)
and offer pathways for mid-career redeployment.

e Focus R&D tax incentives on activity with benefits for the whole economy (rather than
individual firm benefits);

e Introduce stronger open data access and knowledge sharing for Commanwealth, State and
federally funded university research; and

e Update Intellectual property laws in line with Productivity Commission recommendations to
balance access, innovation, competitiveness and international trade chligations.

10. The proposed recommendations seem logical and would be a good basis for further conversations with
the Federal Government on how Queensland can leverage opportunities in the manufacturing sector to
grow the State’s economy and create new jobs.

Creating a competitive domestic gas market

11. The second key area of focus in the draft report is on the domestic gas market and increasing supply into
the future.

12. The draft report suggests that if the recommendations progosed {and discussed below) are implemented,
there would be a significant increase in jobs and a lift to gross damestic product (GDP) of between $10-
$20 billion. The evidence for these conclusions is somewhat lacking and the rational used to arrive at this
figure should be made public.

13. The draft report makes a number of recommendations, which it proposes would be implemented over
three phases — phases A, B and C.

Phase A

14. There are two recommendations under Phase A: (1)} Remove barriers to supply; and, (2) Build the bridge
in the near-term.

15. The draft report recommends, under the rémove barriers to supply recommendation, that the
moratoriums in New South Wales and Victoria be lifted, that red and green tape be reduced, and that a
best practice gas development framework irn-the Northern Territory be established.

16. Queensland has been calling on the Southern States (New South Wales and Victoria) to lift their
moratorium for some time, so this recornmendation would be supported.

17. Onred and green tape reduction;, industry are welcome to raise issues with the regulatory framework
with DNRME. The report focuses an-apparent duplication between State and Federal environmental
approvals, and suggests that'dunlication should be removed (what form that would take is unclear, but
previous discussions would indicate that it would be the State taking over the matter). If that is the case, a
change in the Queensland/Gevernment policy that the Federal Government has responsibility for
managing impacts on-matters of national environmental significance would be required.

18. Where efficiencies and’duplication in regulation can be found, whilst maintaining strong environmental
standards, the Queensiand Government may wish to pursue and encourage these changes. An area of
potential reform is'the use of steel casing in horizontal wells, which has been a key point of discussion
with industry over the last few years.

19. On the huild the-bridge of supply in the near term recommendation, the draft report recommends:

e Enforcing ‘a use it or lose it’ provision -DNRME has powers under the Act to ensure active
management of the tenure, through the requirement for development plans on petroleum
leases. The merits of adopting a ‘use it or lose it’ position during the COVID-19 pandemic,
where international demand for gas has somewhat reduced and some companies may be
scaling back operations in the short to medium term seems questionable.

e Providing support, such as low cost capital, to existing small and mid-cap market participants —
DNRME could investigate the feasibility of this recommendation, however it is unclear whether
it would be grants, loans or an equity stake that would be provided. A robust cost-benefit
analysis would be needed to justify this initiative.

e Establish a forward-looking gas reservation policy for Northern Territory and East Coast
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developments — Queensland has prospective regions (Bowen, Galilee, Cooper and Eromanga
basins), Federal Government support for pipelines into these regions would be critical to
bringing these basins to the East Coast Gas Market.

e Consider accelerated developments for highly prospective opportunities — e.g., Beetaloo,
Bowen, Perth Basin — Federal Government funding for a feasibility study into the Bowen Basin
pipeline could be sought to prove up the investment.

e Coordinate with hydrogen development to ensure long-term demand potential (incl. avoiding
demand destruction) — this is a logical approach and links with the Queensland Government’s
overarching direction of transitioning to a renewable energy future.

Phase B

20. Under the Phase B initiatives, the draft report suggests that a price of approximately $6/GJwaculd be
achievable. This phase has three overarching recommendations: (1) create the market; (2) lower the cost
of pipelines; and (3) complete the network of pipelines to market.

21. Under the create the market recommendation, the draft report recommends that goveinments
underwrite supply at priority supply hubs and compel price disclosure and reporting of differentials.

22. The draft report also recommends, as part of the lower the cost of pipelines recomimendation, that the
pipeline rates of return be revisited and that excessive duplication cost of infiastructure be reduced,
including through improved access.

23. Under the complete the network of pipelines to markets recommeidaticn, the draft report suggests that
government take active, participatory role in strategic pipeline developmerits and consider tax incentives
for priority infrastructure. Queensland could leverage this recommendation to ensure that consideration
of priority pipelines — particularly to the Bowen Basin — be evaluated. Tax incentives or other financial
incentives from government can be important aspects to encourage private sector investment.

24. These initiatives, if progressed by the Federal Government with significant commitments to funding, could
be beneficial to Queensland and Queensland’s resources sector.

Phase C

25. Under phase C, the draft report suggests that a price of @pproximately $4/GJ would be achievable. The

following initiatives relating to scale and win in the:medium term are proposed:

e Proactively attract foreign direct investment cri.demand side;

e Provide policy stability that enables markeita thrive;

e Establish an 'evergreen' taskforce between AEMO and ACCC to manage implementation and send
clear market signals via aligned basin and pipeline prioritisation, published and refreshed regularly;

e  Work with financial service providers to create a liquid futures market; and

e Continue to coordinate with hydrogen.

26. These initiatives seem to be positive;, butit’s unclear how they will be implemented.

Other claims in the report about the domiestic gas market

27. The draft report makes a number/of claims about the current domestic gas market and prices.

28. These claims include that “~40% of current forecast production is already below $4/GJ on the East Coast —
1/3 of that is unconventionat:

29. AEMOQ’s 2020 Gas Staternient.of Opportunities (GSOO) includes production cost estimates for different gas
fields in the east coast. AEMO estimates that that the marginal cost of extracting ‘developed’ 2P reserves
(i.e. those with existing wells and processing infrastructure) is under $4/GJ for all of the east coast’s major
projects.

30. However, the maiginal cost is much higher for undeveloped 2P reserves (i.e. those with wells yet to be
drilled). AEMC pidces these between $4.48/GJ and $6.74/G) (with the upper and lower bounds both
being Quéensland projects). AEMO’s costs for 2C resources range from $7.00/GJ to $9.44/G) for
Queensland projects.

31. Itis importantto note that AEMOQ’s estimates are marginal, so do not include costs for existing
infrastructure.

32. This claim is based on 60-110 PJ incremental increase in demand from C+l consumers and the electricity
sector. Strategic Economics, within DNRME, has not analysed whether this is a reasonable expectation.
However, the draft report’s claim is based on a range of questionable assumptions, including a $4/GJ
price.

33. In 2019, the Queensland LNG projects consumed 1325 PJ. The 60-100 PJ incremental increase in demand
is between 4.5 and 8.3 % of this.

34. For further of these claims, please see Attachment 2.
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East coast gas market — overall summary

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

Supply from existing and committed gas developments will be sufficient to meet forecast gas demand across
eastern and south-eastern Australia until at least 2023.

Southern supply from existing and committed gas developments will reduce by more than 35% (163
petajoules [PJ]) over the next five years.

Any delays in this new electricity transmission investment or a further decline in availability of coal-fired
generation will significantly increase gas demand through increased reliance on both existing and new Gas
Powered Generation.

The Victorian government has lifted the ban on onshore conventional gas exploration and development from
July 2021, although by retaining a ban on fracking, there is little likelihood of a significantamount of gas
production.

The ACCCin its February 2020 Report noted that there is no evidence that producersare seeking to withhold
supply, it remains concerned that larger producers and LNG producers in particular.may have the ability to
delay the development of much needed new sources of supply to suit their commercial priorities at the
expense of the domestic market. The ACCC intends to monitor this closely.

Review of the Australian Market Supply Condition

40.
41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

Queensland has supported the continued supply of gas to the domestic market.
Queensland released land for gas development with the Supply Condition foi the first time in February
2017, as market analysts were projecting an undersupply of gas from-2019-21.
Under the Supply Condition (largely set out in Chapter 2, Part 2A of the Petroleum and Gas (Production
and Safety) Act 2004 (P&G Act)), the gas produced must be supplied-and used in Australia.
Since 2017, the Queensland Government has released 11 areas with the Supply Condition, totalling over
8500 square kilometres of land.
As a result, seven tenures had been granted to which the Suppiy Condition applies, five of which are
authorities to prospect and two petroleum leases (Senex’s Project Atlas in the Surat Basin granted straight
to petroleum lease, and the Australian Pacific LNG and Arimeur Energy joint venture released as an
authority to prospect with the petroleum lease granted 2'March 2020)
Aurecon was commissioned by DNRME on 21 Octeiber 2019 to undertake a review of the Australian
Market Supply Condition (Supply Condition), and/investigate and report on:
e The extent to which the domestic supply-coindition is meeting the government’s objectives; and
e Any modifications or alternative poiicy cptions that might deliver a better result.
As part of the review, Aurecon undertook in-depth research and analysis of current gas supply and
demand market issues, and interviewedas industry stakeholders, including explorers and producers,
industrial gas users and peak bodies APPEA arid QRC.
In the Report, Aurecon’s interviews with gas industry stakeholders found that overall the Supply
Condition has not hindered investment and is generally accepted by the gas industry and industrial gas
users.
Issues raised by gas explorers and‘producers and industrial gas users were primarily:
e The lack of transparency in the land release process and decision-making process for
when/how the Supply Condition is applied; and
e The legislative framework is too rigid.
Aurecon has made lirecommendations in the Report, which are grouped under the following three
themes:
a. Adaptabie framework for a dynamic gas market:
b. Increase efficiency and transparency in the administration of the Supply Condition; and
c. informed market participants.
DNRME/supports-each of the recommendations and an implementation plan has been developed to
progress thé recommendations.
A range of recommendations will result in improvements to the development of future iterations of the
Queensland Exploration Program (QEP), which will be addressed as part of a broader program of review
and improvement for the QEP and associated tendering process.
Three of the Report recommendations require amendments to the P&G Act in the longer term. In the
interim, the Operational Policy for Complying with the Australian Market Supply Condition (Operational
Policy) clarifies what DNRME will accept as meeting the Supply Condition and broader requirements of
the P&G Act.
Due to the guidance provided by the Operational Policy, any required legislative amendments are not
considered to be a priority and are proposed to be progressed as part of DNRME’s suite of future
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amendments planned for the P&G Act.

Exploration tender areas for domestic only gas supply

54.

55.
56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

Since 2015, the Palaszczuk Government has released more than 79 000 km2 of land for petroleum and gas
exploration. These releases have included 20 212 km2 released on the condition that any gas produced
must be supplied to the Australian domestic market.

To date, 12 separate areas across a total of 8752 km2 have been awarded for domestic only gas supply.
Senex’s Project Atlas, the first domestic supply conditioned tenure, commenced production in January
2020. Gas sales have commenced to domestic users including building products manufacturer, CSR
Limited; packaging company Orora; and glass manufacturer O-I.

In March 2019 gas tenure was awarded to an Australia Pacific LNG-Armour Energy joint’venture with a
condition that any future gas produced from the area must be supplied exclusively to the Australian
manufacturing sector. In March 2020 a petroleum lease was granted for this area. Austraiia-Pacific LNG
has announced sales agreements with manufacturers Orica, Orora and Incitec Pivot.

In August 2018, Central Petroleum was granted tenure over a domestic only supuly area. Shortly after
grant, Central Petroleum entered into a joint venture agreement with Incitec’Pivot to provide $20 million
funding for the work program.

A further six exploration permits have been granted to: Comet Ridge, Denison Gas, Central Petroleum,
Armour Energy, Chi Oil and Gas and a Shell/Santos joint venture, allowing these tenure holders to actively
explore for gas.

DNRME is working with remaining companies who have been awarded land to have their exploration
authority applications decided, so they can also begin actively exploring for gas for the domestic market.
Under the 2020 Queensland Exploration Program (QEP) a tender for petroleum and gas exploration was
opened on 14 May 2020. This tender release comprises over®,700km?2 for gas exploration, and includes
five domestic supply areas totalling 872 km2. Tenders close on-G-luly 2020.

Attachments:

Attachment 1: National COVID-19 Coordination Commission Manufacturing Taskforce’s Draft Interim
Report.
Attachment 2: Further analysis of claims in the regort.
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Sarah Partosh

From: Courtney Jarrett

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 8:54 AM

To: Brief Premier; DCLO Admin; Jackie Hughes

Cc: Glenys Jenkin; @ODG Requests; Danielle McAllister; Glenn Case; Graham Marshall; Sharlene
Larsen; Rob Lloyd-Jones

Subject: DEP REP ADVICE: **SUPER URGENT** EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF | Premier virtually meeting with

Mr Andrew Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC

Good morning
Dave Stewart, Director-General, will attend as the Departmental Representative forthis teleconference meeting.
This email will be saved into TRIM and a note will be added to the tracking folder.

Regards
Courtney

Courtney Jarrett

Executive Support Officer

Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E courtney.jarrett@premiers.qld.gov.au
P 07 3003 9449 M
Level 40, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East;-Ql.D 4002

From: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 12:43 PM

To: Danielle McAllister <danielle.mcallister@premiers.ald.gov.au>; Glenn Case <Glenn.Case@premiers.gld.gov.au>;
Graham Marshall <Graham.Marshall@premiers.qld.sov.au>; Sharlene Larsen
<Sharlene.Larsen@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Rob Lloyd<Jones <rob.lloyd-jones@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qglé-gov.au>; Brief Premier <Brief.Premier@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Glenys
Jenkin <Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.gld.gov.au>; i@0ODG Requests <ODGRequests@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: TRIM: **SUPER URGENT** EXTZRNAL MEETING BRIEF | Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris
AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC

Importance: High

Hi all

As per the below email, the Premier will be virtually meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris AO, Special Adviser to the
Commonwealth’s Nationa! Covid-19 Coordination Commission on Thursday, 11 June 2020 — time TBC.

Glenn — can yourteam<lease prepare the following:

Briefing Note including Background information (re manufacturing industry in QLD and
Commonweaith proposals to boost manufacturing investment)

Talking points

ODG - Is the DG available to attend this meeting or if not, can an alternative please be arranged?

ECU — can you please register this request, allocate it to Economic Policy and add it to the watch list.

1
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The PO has requested to receive this briefing pack by 5PM TUESDAY 9 JUNE 2020.

Thank you

Sharni Sawyer
Assistant Departmental & Customer Liaison Officer
Departmental and Customer Liaison Office
Office of the Director-General - Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P 07 3003 9424

Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Jackie Hughes <Jackie.Hughes@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 12:01 PM

To: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Tim Linley <Tim.Linley@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Jim Murphy'<Jim.Murphy@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Jackie
Hughes <Jackie.Hughes@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Material Required from the Department

Hi Team
The Premier will be meeting (virtually) with Andrew:Liveris (e-mail attached) at a time tbc on Thursday 11 June 2020.
Please organise for the department to prepare thie foilowing material for the Premier’s consideration:

Briefing Note including Background information (re manufacturing industry in QLD and
Commonwealth proposals to boost manufacturing investment)

Speech

Draft media release

Talking points

Q&A’s

Run Sheet

VIP Guest List

Departmental Representative

VIP Biographies

OXOOOXOO

The relevant Advisorfor any queries regarding content of the materials is: Tim Linley/Jim Murphy
Could we please have the documentation in our office by Tuesday 9 June 2020 5:00pm

Full complement of the requested materials need to be emailed to the relevant Advisor and CC:
premiersbriefingmaterial@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Speech notes to be emailed to me, Advisor and with cc: premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au
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Kind regards

Jackie

Jacqueline Hughes (C.dec)

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 07 3719 7000 E Jackie.hughes@ministerial.gld.gov.au
1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only;-and.-may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sendei as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this emsil is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender-and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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

e The COVID-19 global pandemic exposed the fragility ¢f globai supply chains for Personal Protective
Equipment (PPE) and other essential products and reveaied limited local manufacturing of these
products. A lack of secure supply chains meant there was a risk in healthcare workers having
insufficient supply of equipment.

e Part of the Queensland Government’s response to-COVID-19 was to support Queensland companies
to produce PPE and essential products to address critical supply chain issues and to build self-reliance
against the possibility of future epidemics.

e Examples include:

- Launching the #MakingltForQLD marketing campaign in April 2020 to showcase the work in the
manufacturing sector and iis-capabilities in Queensland. This campaign has been viewed
approximately over 5 million times thttps://www.facebook.com/growingald/);

- Working with manufacturing companies to pivot their existing capabilities to manufacture PPE and
other essential products,-including:

(0]

(0]

(0]

(0]

- A

Evolve Group andu to pivot their manufacturing to make P2 and surgical masks
respectively at Leyei2'and 3 for hospitals.

Sacha Drake,—a ‘Queensland clothing manufacture, producing fabric reusable gowns for
Queensland'He&alth.

Distilleries-sucti as Bundaberg Rum, Beenleigh Rum and Saleyards Distillery switched to
producirg ana-supplying ethanol to support the production of hand sanitiser.

Triple Eight Motor Race Engineering retooled to manufacture emergency ventilator prototype.

dedicated Queensland Government website landing page was established to match

manufacturers to products they needed to keep operating, with over 400 enquiries from industry,
and 330 connections from businesses to potential suppliers since the Manufacturing Supply
Matching webpage was launched in March 2020.

Approved by ED: Insert name only Approved by DDG: Insert name only Approved by Director-General:
Business Group: Business Group: Frankie Carroll
Telephone: Telephone: [, /2020
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

e Arange of manufacturing programs have been initiated by the Queensland Goverriment. These are at
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
employed 165,200 persons which represents around seven per cent of the state’s toial workforce.

Within the Queensland manufacturing industry, 76 per cent (125,000) gf empicyment is located in
South East Queensland, while the remaining 24 per cent (40,000) is located ir regional areas.

The largest employing subsector in the Queensland manufacturing industry is the food product
subsector, which employs approximately 35,500 persons (22 per/cent of total manufacturing
employment in Queensland).

As at June 2019, Queensland’s manufacturing industry had ain overseas export value of $17.2 billion
(9 per cent above the previous year).

Advanced Manufacturing 10-Year Roadmap and Action RPian

The Advanced Manufacturing Roadmap and Action Plan was launched in December 2016 and an
updated second edition of the Roadmap was released iri-November 2018.

The Advanced Manufacturing Roadmap highligiits-the importance for industry to embrace advanced
manufacturing — also known as Industry 4.0. The Roadmap provides the framework for accelerating
the adoption of robotics and autonomous systems by Queensland manufacturers.

It contains 17 actions that target 4 key areas to position Queensland as a leader in advanced
manufacturing technologies, products, -systams and services.

Made in Queensland

The Queensland Government's '$46 million Made in Queensland (MiQ) initiative is helping small-to-
medium-sized business to adoptinnovative processes and technology, expand operations and hire
more Queenslanders.

Since 2017, the Queens!and’Government has supported 75 projects across Queensland through the
program. 32 of these prolects are in regional Queensland.

61 projects have been-completed totalling $22.3 million in grant funding.

Queensland Hackerspaces Grant Program

The Queengland’ Government has delivered two rounds of the Hackerspace Grants Program that
delivers more spaces where Queenslanders can develop new skills and collaborate on the design
and manufacture of new products.

In Round Two announced in February 2020, 13 groups from Cairns to the Gold Coast will share in
funding totaling almost $220,000.

Round Two will assist five new hackerspaces to open and eight existing facilities to expand, fueling
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

The manufacturing industry is a key contributor to the state’s economy, regions-and-local communities.

To support the growth of regional manufacturers, $30 million has been invested into regional
Manufacturing Hubs in Cairns, Townsville and Rockhampton.

Each hub will provide a place for local manufacturing businesses to receive expert advice and support
to transition to advanced manufacturing through world-leading technologies.

The Hubs have strong links with local universities, schools ‘and - TAFE Queensland to develop a
workforce with strong skills in science, technology, engineering and maths.

The Hubs are part of the Advanced Manufacturing 10-Year Roadmap and Action Plan to grow
manufacturing productivity and innovation across Queensiand.

Manufacturing Hubs Grant Program

The Queensland Government has made availabie $13:5 million through the Manufacturing Hubs Grant
Program (MHGP) to assist eligible businesses!

Up to $4.5 million is available for each manufaciuring hub to invest in and help to build the advanced
manufacturing capability in the Cairns, Tawnsville and Rockhampton regions.

This is an opportunity for manufacturers-ig‘become more productive and create the jobs of the future
through:

technology adoption

skills and training

business development

advance robotic manufactaring hub services.

Townsville Manufacturing Hub

The Townsville Manufacturing Hub, located at the TAFE Queensland Bohle campus, was officially
opened on 9 Sepiember 2019, delivering a 2017 election promise.

Through/this) Hub, manufacturers will gain access to advice and support, including business
development aind training programs, and tailored workforce skills to improve their productivity and
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

It will provide a catalyst for promoting and delivering world-leading technologies, processes and
practices. This includes the Internet of Things, automation and robotics, to boost manufacturing
productivity and drive innovation.

Page 4 of 7

RTIDA492 ndf - Pacde Number: 329 of 345



A local reference group has been established to identify and ensure the needs of regional
manufacturers are met.

Cairns Manufacturing Hub

The Cairns Manufacturing Hub, located at TAFE Queensland’s Cairns Campus, was officially opened
on 17 December 2019.

The Cairns manufacturing sector contributed $787 million to the Queensland economy in 2017-18 and
employed 6300 people locally (as at September quarter 2019).

The Cairns Manufacturing Hub will initially focus on growing the marine, aviation’'and food production
sectors, and it’s already delivering results.

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

- Funding of $650,000 over three years to support the ENQ Food Incubator, a group of local food
experts collaborating to support early-stage food processors in FNQ to commercialise and scale-
up their products.

Rockhampton Manufacturing Hub

The Rockhampton Manufacturing Hub, lecated at Central Queensland University’'s North
Rockhampton campus, was officially opened o7+ 11 February 2020.

Manufacturing in Central Queensland is already thriving, employing more than 5000 people and the
Hub will be a centre of expertise for advainced nianufacturing innovation and skills.

This Hub will further strengthen the sector;in turn attracting private sector investment and creating
jobs.

Local manufacturers will gain access to business development programs, skills and training and
equipment through the Centrai-Queensland University campus.

Advanced Robotics for Manufacturing (ARM) Hub

The Queensland Government has invested more than $7.7 million to help establish Queensland’s
first Advanced Robqtizs ior Manufacturing (ARM) Hub at Northgate.

The ARM Hub-is a collaborative facility for the local manufacturing sector, led by the Queensland
Government and delivered in partnership with QUT and Urban Art Projects (UAP).

The ARM-riub will allow Queensland industry to collaborate with research institutions on a very
practical leve! to build the capability that will enable manufacturers to be more competitive, reshore
manufacturing activity and generate jobs.

Our support for the $18 million robotics hub will help Queensland businesses to keep pace with global
developments in robotics and drive the international competitiveness of the state’s manufacturing
industry.

Through the ARM Hub, businesses across Queensland will have access to practical research and
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

While the Hub is located in Brisbane, its services will be delivered across the state:

Regional manufacturers will have the opportunity to access these services-thretigh the Manufacturing
Hubs in Cairns, Townsville and Rockhampton and the Defence Hubs in’Townsvilie and Ipswich.

Craft Brewing

Craft beer production in Queensland is estimated to be worth mere than $62 million per year, with the
local industry employing more than 1700 people.

A working group has been established comprising local craft brewers, the Independent Brewers
Association and Government to identify the opportunities’and challenges for the industry.

The Queensland Craft Brewing Strategy has three targeted priority areas, investing in people and
infrastructure; improving access to markets; and appiopriate regulation and planning.

Specific key actions include the establishment.of a ‘rewlab’ facility in Queensland, providing a space
for brewers to develop and test new products.

A range of services are available, delivered through Trade and Investment Queensland, including
workshops, where we can assist local craft- brewers in developing and enhancing their export skills and
opening their customer base internationafly.

We're also prioritising ‘Buy Queensland first’ and looking to support craft brewers in being able to
access new opportunities throughout Queensland.

Queensland will work with the''ndependent Brewers Association to develop workshops and supporting
material such as guides to assist craft brewers understand the licensing and development assessment
processes, access tourism neiworks and connect with industry development programs.

Skills Implementation Plan fer’Advanced Manufacturing

The Queensland Government is supporting the technological transformation of our manufacturing
industry and look!ng ahead to attract, develop and retain world-class talent and skills.

The Skills_fmplementation Plan for Advanced Manufacturing has been developed to support
manufacturers-in their transition to advanced manufacturing and create high-skilled workforces.

The Skills Plan was announced on 17 December 2019 by Minister Cameron Dick and Minister
Shannon Fentimann at the opening of the Cairns Manufacturing Hub.

The Skills Plan also addresses the 10 Priority Action Areas in Jobs Queensland’s Advancing

Manufacturing Skills strategy and builds on the Queensland Government’s overarching strategy for
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

Q.

¢ Queensland’s rail manufacturing industry currently contributes $600 millin to ithe state’s economy and
provides 3,700 direct jobs.

e The national pipeline of rail infrastructure projects in 2019 is estimated to be around $115 billion. Of
this, around $25 billion relates to projects in Queensiand, including:

- $5.4 billion committed to the transformational Crcss River Rail project

- Melbourne to Brisbane Inland Rail project $2.3 billion total, with substantial Queensland component
- $634 million European Train Control System - Inner City implementation

- $550 million commitment towards the Beerburrum to Nambour rail line project

- $725 million in other rail upgrade projects.in the 2019-20 State Budget.

¢ For Queensland to win a greater share of 1he national pipeline, local manufacturers need to build on
their current capabilities.

o Advanced manufacturing techneiegics that will support the transformation of the sector include
robotics, autonomous systems; digital design, sensors and big data analytics.

Contact: Date:

John Lewis NG 05.06.2020

Deputy Director-Generai
Department of Regionai Development and Manufacturing
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Sarah Partosh

From: DCLO Admin

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 12:43 PM

To: Danielle McAllister; Glenn Case; Graham Marshall; Sharlene Larsen; Rob Lloyd-Jones

Cc: DCLO Admin; Brief Premier; Glenys Jenkin; @ODG Requests

Subject: **SUPER URGENT** EXTERNAL MEETING BRIEF | Premier virtually meeting with Mr Andrew
Liveris AO | Thursday 11 June 2020 - time TBC

Attachments: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris

Importance: High

Hi all

As per the below email, the Premier will be virtually meeting with Mr Andrew Liveris AC, Special Adviser to the
Commonwealth’s National Covid-19 Coordination Commission on Thursday, 11 June 2020 — time TBC.

Glenn — can your team please prepare the following:

Briefing Note including Background information (re manufacturing industry in QLD and
Commonwealth proposals to boost manufacturing investment)

Talking points
ODG - Is the DG available to attend this meeting or if not, carian aiternative please be arranged?
ECU — can you please register this request, allocate it to Ecanomic Policy and add it to the watch list.

The PO has requested to receive this/briefing pack by 5PM TUESDAY 9 JUNE 2020.

Thank you

Sharni Sawyer
Assistant Departmental & Custarner Liaison Officer
B Departmental and Customer Liaison Office
Office of the Director-General - Departiment cf the Premier and Cabinet

P 073003 9424 S

Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane -:2,4008
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Jackie Hughes <Jackie.Hughes@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 12:01 PM

To: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Tim Linley <Tim.Linley@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Jim Murphy <Jim.Murphy@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Jackie
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Hughes <Jackie.Hughes@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Material Required from the Department

Hi Team
The Premier will be meeting (virtually) with Andrew Liveris (e-mail attached) at a time tbc on Thursday 11 June 2020.
Please organise for the department to prepare the following material for the Premier’s consideration:

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

OXOOOX OO

The relevant Advisor for any queries regarding content of the materials is: Tiiw Linley/Jim Murphy
Could we please have the documentation in our office by Tuesday 9 Jiszne 2020 5:00pm

Full complement of the requested materials need to be emailed'to the relevant Advisor and CC:
premiersbriefingmaterial@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Speech notes to be emailed to me, Advisor and with cc: gremiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Kind regards

Jackie

Jacqueline Hughes (C.déc)

Executive Assistant to-the-Premier

Office of the Hon. Aniasfacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland arid Minister for Trade

P 07 3719 7000.E Jackiedughes@ministerial.gld.gov.au
1 William Street Brisisane QLD 4000 | PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

This email, together with-anyattachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information: If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Sarah Partosh

From: Jim Murphy <Jim.Murphy@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 11:37 AM

To: ]

Cc: Jackie Hughes

Subject: RE: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris
]

Thank you for your note .

The Premier would be very happy to talk to Mr Liveris.

| have asked the Premier’s Executive Assistant Ms Jackie Hughes to liaise with you on a suitable time next week.
Kind Regards

Jim

Jim Murphy

Chief-of-Staff

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczulk WiP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 07 3719 7000

1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

erom: I @ c2comangisbal.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 12:32 PM

To: Jim Murphy <Jim.Murphy@ministerial.qld)jov.au>

Subject: Phone call - Premier of QLD Annastacia Palaszczuk and Andrew Liveris
Dear Jim,

| hope my note finds you wel!.

| am writing on behaif of Andrew Liveris AO. Mr Liveris is Special Adviser to the Commonwealth’s National
Covid-19 Coordinatisn Commission (NCCC) where he is leading the Manufacturing Taskforce reporting to
Nev Power. The Taskforce is focused on growing Australian manufacturing industry in the post virus
economy.

Andrew would apgreciate a half hour meeting (virtual) to get the Premier’s views and discuss the
recommendations of the taskforce.

Thank you and | look forward to receiving your reply.

With kind regards
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